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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The DDS fiscal compliance audit of Inland Regional Center (IRC) revealed that the IRC was in
minimal compliance with the requirements set forth in Title 17 of the California Code of
Regulations (Title 17), the Lanterman Developmental Disability Services Act (W&I), the Home
and Community Based Services (HCBS) Waiver for the Developmentally Disabled, and the
contract between IRC and the Department of Developmental Services. This report identifies
areas where IRC’s administrative and operational controls must be strengthened. This report
supports issues outlined and identified in the probation report dated January 19, 2011 and further
related correspondence regarding the probation report dated March 31, 2011 and May 20, 2011.
These issues are of serious concern to DDS. IRC needs to take immediate action to resolve these
findings. A follow-up review will be performed to ensure IRC has taken corrective action to
resolve the findings identified by the current DDS and BSA Audits.

The findings of this report have been separated into the two categories below.
. Findings that need to be addressed.

Finding 1:  Unsupported Transportation Assessment Contract Billing

IRC awarded Southwestern Transportation (SWT) a contract in the amount of
$949,566.18 to assess, develop, implement and manage routing and time
schedules to meet consumer transportation needs for 3,024 consumers. However,
the review of billings submitted by SWT for payment lacked supporting
documentation to substantiate the work performed. In addition, IRC could not
provide records, as defined in CCR, title 17, section 50602(k), detailing the
amount paid to SWT. This is not in compliance with CCR, title 17, sections
54326(a)(3), (4) and (10) and 50604(d)(1), (2), and (e).

Finding 2:  Service Provided Before Vendorization

The review of SWT’s vendorization documents revealed that IRC approved
SWT’s application for vendorization on June 12, 2008. However, during the
review of SWT’s Purchase of Service (POS) payments for the months of April,
May, and June of 2008, it was found that IRC made payments to SWT prior to
vendorization. This is not in compliance with CCR, title 17, sections
54310(a)(10)(A) and 54326(d)(4) and 50612(a) and (b) .

Finding 3:  Circumvention of the Rate Freeze

A review of IRC’s Transportation Broker contract with SWT revealed that IRC
agreed to pay SWT at a rate 40 percent higher than IRC paid its previous
transportation providers for transportation services. This negotiated increase in
the transportation rate occurred in October 2008 when a statewide rate freeze was
in effect. The 40 percent rate increase IRC paid SWT from October 2008 through
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Finding 4:

Finding 5:

Finding 6:

September 2010 amounted in SWT being paid $3,189,102.56 more than it should
have been. This is not in compliance with W&I Code, sections 4648.4(b)(2) and
4648.1(e)(1).

Transportation Services Provided Under the Transportation Broker
Service Code 883

The review of Transportation vendor files revealed that IRC vendored SWT as a
Transportation Broker, Service Code 883, to provide broker services to IRC.
These broker services included the developing of routes and time schedules for
the transportation of consumers, as well as safety reviews, and quality assurance.
CCR title 17, section 54342, specifically mandates that a regional center must
classify a vendor as a transportation broker only if the vendor is not the
transportation provider. It was found that while IRC had vendored SWT as a
transportation broker, it issued POS authorizations for SWT to provide
transportation services. It was also found that IRC de-vendorized 25 of its
transportation services providers who subsequently became SWT subcontractors
paid by SWT to provide transportation services. This is not in compliance with
CCR, title 17, sections 58501(a)(11) and 54342(a)(83).

Whistleblower Policy Has Not Alleviated Employee Concerns

IRC instituted a Board approved Whistleblower policy in September 2009 and a
revised Board approved policy on November 15, 2010. The policy states that
employees who report improprieties will not be retaliated against. However,
during the DDS audit, IRC employees expressed that they still feared the
possibility of being intimidated, reprimanded, or retaliated against by IRC
management for reporting suspected improprieties. This issue was also noted in
the BSA audit report. This is not in compliance with IRC’s Whistleblower
Policy, section 510(2) and (3).

In IRC’s response to the probation report, IRC provided a new revised version of
the Whistleblower policy to address the concerns raised by its employees for
reporting suspected improprieties. In DDS’s response dated May 20, 2011, it was
noted that IRC’s Whistleblower policy contains new areas of non-compliance
with contract language.

Policies and Procedures for Procurement

The review of the IRC’s Community Placement Plan (CPP) contract process
revealed that IRC’s Request for Proposal (RFP) process was not properly
followed. IRC did not properly document the process of awarding CPP contracts
nor could it provide documentation as to how the vendors were chosen. This is
not in compliance with IRC’s Request for Proposal (RFP) Procedures, sections 4,
5, and 6, dated May 2010.
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Finding 7:

Finding 8:

Finding 9:

Purchase of Service (POS) Funds Inappropriately Used for Operations
Expenses

The review of IRC’s Resource Library vendor contract revealed that from
August 2005 to November 2010, IRC reimbursed Vendor PJ2424, a
Communications Aide, under service code 112, a total of $1,082,838.82 in POS
funds. The service code used is specifically designated for assisting persons with
hearing, speech, and/or vision impairment; however, the contract amount
allocated to this vendor was not for Communication Aide services, but for the
operation of the IRC Library which included salaries, the purchase of books,
payment of rental expenses and other overhead costs. In addition, these services
were not specific to the service code’s definition of a Communications Aide,
consumer’s Individual Program Plan (IPP), nor tied to a specific consumer UCI
number and authorization. This is not in compliance with DDS’ service code
definition and CCR, title 17, section 54340(c) and (d)(1) and (2).

Client Trust Funds Used to Offset Purchase of Service (POS) Claims
(Repeat)

The review of the Client Trust disbursements revealed that IRC has continued to
use consumers’ excess balances to offset POS claims for Day Programs,
Community Integration Training services and Work Activity services. These
excess funds were an accumulation from the consumers’ monthly Social Security
Income (SSI) benefits. It was found that the amount of consumer excess funds
used to offset POS claims from fiscal years 2008-09 and 2009-10 was $38,442.38.
This issue was also noted in the prior audit with $47,528.65 still outstanding from
the prior year. This is not in compliance with the Social Security Handbook 2009,
sections 1618.1 and 1618.2. This issue was noted in the prior DDS audit report.

Over-Stated Claims

A detailed review of vendor contracts finalized after June 2008 revealed instances
in which three vendors providing services under Service Codes 056, 110 and 612,
were contracted above the Statewide/IRC Median Rate.

In addition, in IRC’s response to the probation report, IRC provided a list of
vendors with negotiated rates that were above the Statewide/IRC Median Rate
and its justification for these negotiated rates. In DDS’ response dated

May 20, 2011, it was noted that IRC’s justification for rates was not consistent
with the law.

Further review also noted instances in which IRC paid two vendors, under Service
Code 805, over the authorized number of units. The total overpayment for
services provided by the five vendors was $68,180.15. This is not in compliance
with W&I Code, section 4691.9(a) and (b) and CCR, title 17, section
54326(a)(10).
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Finding 10:

Finding 11:

Finding 12:

Family Cost Participation (FCPP)

A. Late Assessments

The sample review of 40 FCPP files revealed two instances in which
parents provided income documentation, but IRC did not assess the
parents’ share of cost within 10 working days. In addition, there were

12 instances in which parents did not provide income documentation and
IRC did not assess the parents’ share of cost at the maximum amount
within 10 working days from the date of the parents' signatures on the
Individual Program Plan (IPP). This is not in compliance with W&I Code,
section 4783(g)(3) and (4) and CCR, title 17, section 50261(a).

B. Self-Certification of Income (Repeat)

IRC continues to only accept the most recent federal tax return as income
documentation when assessing the family’s share of cost participation.
This finding was reported in the prior DDS audit report. This is not in
compliance with W&I Code, section 4783(g)(2).

Equipment Inventory

The review of IRC’s inventory area revealed that IRC has not followed the
State’s Equipment Management System Guidelines issued by DDS. It was found
that IRC has not performed the required physical inventory in the last three years,
nor completed the proper equipment inventory forms for the surveying and
purchasing of equipment. The review found nine items that were reported stolen
and some items that were sold. This is not in compliance with the State Contract,
Article 1V, section 4(a), the State Equipment Management System Guidelines,
section 1l (F) and (E), and the State Administrative Manual (SAM), section 8652.

Improper Expenditure of Community Placement Program (CPP) and POS
Funds

The review of Service Code 999 revealed that IRC had granted the California
Housing Foundation (CHF) a total of $6,129,823 of CPP and POS funds to
develop housing for consumers moving from the developmental centers (DCs)
into the community. It was found that $3,205,739 of those funds were expensed
to Service Code 999 without an approved community placement plan for the
acquisition of housing.

Also, IRC improperly allocated $1,222,678 in POS funds to CHF and expensed
them under Service Code 101 for move in costs and for the purchase of household
items. Additionally, expenses incurred were not tied to any consumer UCI
numbers as required by the DDS service code definition.



This is not in compliance with W&I Code, section 4418.25(c) and (d), State
Contract, Exhibit E(1) and (2) and CCR, title 17, section 54326(a)(3).

I1. Finding has been addressed and corrected by IRC.

Finding 13:

Home and Community-Based Services Provider Agreement Forms

The review of 23 Day Program vendor files revealed that Home and Community-
Based Services Provider Agreement forms for six of the vendors were not
properly completed by IRC. The forms were either missing the service code,
vendor number, or had multiple vendor numbers and/or service codes. This is not
in compliance with CCR, title 17, section 54326(a)(16).

IRC has taken corrective action by providing DDS with the properly completed
Home and Community-Based Services Provider Agreement forms.



BACKGROUND

The Department of Developmental Services (DDS) is responsible, under the Lanterman
Developmental Disabilities Services Act (Lanterman Act), for ensuring that persons with
developmental disabilities (DD) receive the services and supports they need to lead more
independent, productive and normal lives. To ensure that these services and supports are
available, DDS contracts with 21 private, nonprofit corporations that provide fixed points of
contact in the community for serving eligible individuals with DD and their families in
California. These fixed points of contact are referred to as regional centers. The regional centers
are responsible under State law to help ensure that such persons receive access to the programs
and services that are best suited to them throughout their lifetime.

DDS is also responsible for providing assurance to the Department of Health and Human
Services, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) that services billed under
California’s Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waiver (Waiver) program are
provided and that criteria set forth for receiving funds have been met. As part of DDS’s program
for providing this assurance, the Audit Branch conducts fiscal compliance audits of each regional
center no less than every two years, and completes follow-up reviews in alternate years. DDS
also requires regional centers to contract with independent Certified Public Accountants (CPA)
to conduct an annual financial statement audit. The DDS audit is designed to wrap around the
independent CPA’s audit to ensure comprehensive financial accountability.

In addition to the fiscal compliance audit, each regional center is monitored by DDS Federal
Programs Operations Section staff to assess overall programmatic compliance with HCBS Waiver
requirements. HCBS Waiver compliance monitoring review has its own criteria and processes.
These audits and program reviews are an essential part of an overall DDS monitoring system that
provides information on the Regional Center’s fiscal, administrative and program operations.

DDS and Inland Counties Regional Center, Inc., entered into contract HD049009,

(State Contract) effective July 1, 2004, through June 30, 2009 and contract HD099008, effective
July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014. The contracts specify that Inland Counties Regional Center,
Inc. will operate an agency known as the Inland Regional Center (IRC) to provide services to
persons with DD and their families in the Riverside and San Bernardino Counties. The contracts
are funded by State and federal funds that are dependent upon IRC performing certain tasks,
providing services to eligible consumers, and submitting billings to DDS.

This audit was conducted at IRC from August 30, 2010 through October 22, 2010 and was
conducted by DDS’s Audit Branch, with a follow-up review from January 18, 2011, through
January 21, 2011.



AUTHORITY

The audit was conducted under the authority of the Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code,
Section 4780.5, and Article IV, Section 3 of the State Contracts.

CRITERIA

The following criteria were used for this audit:
e California Welfare and Institutions Code
e “Approved Application for the Home and Community-Based Services Waiver for the
Developmentally Disabled”
e Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations (Title 17)
e Federal Office of Management Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
e State Contracts between DDS and IRC, effective July 1, 2004 and effective July 1, 2009

AUDIT PERIOD

The audit period was July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2010, with follow-up as needed into prior
and subsequent periods.



OBJECTIVES, SCOPE, AND METHODOLOGY

This audit was conducted as part of the overall DDS monitoring system that provides
information on regional centers’ fiscal, administrative, and program operations. The objectives
of this audit are:

e To determine compliance with the Lanterman Act

e To determine compliance with Title 17

e To determine compliance with the provisions of Waiver

e To determine that costs claimed were in compliance with the provisions of the
State Contracts.

The audit was conducted in accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. However, the procedures do
not constitute an audit of the IRC’s financial statements. DDS limited the scope to planning and
performing audit procedures necessary to obtain reasonable assurance that the IRC was in
compliance with the objectives identified above. Accordingly, DDS examined transactions, on a
test basis, to determine whether the IRC was in compliance with Lanterman Act, Title 17, the
Waiver and State Contracts.

DDS’s review of the IRC’s internal control structure was conducted to gaining an understanding
of the transaction flow and the policies and procedures as necessary to develop appropriate
auditing procedures.

DDS reviewed the annual audit report that was conducted by an independent accounting firm for
fiscal year 2008-09, issued on December 30, 2009. In addition, DDS noted no management
letter issued for IRC.



The audit procedures performed included the following:

Purchase of Service

DDS selected a sample of Purchase of Service (POS) claims billed to DDS. The sample
included consumer services, vendor rates, and consumer trust accounts. The sample also
included consumers who were eligible for the HCBS Waiver Program. For POS claims
the following procedures were performed:

e DDS tested the sample items to determine if the payments made to service
providers were properly claimed and could be supported by appropriate
documentation.

e DDS selected a sample of invoices for service providers with daily and hourly
rates, standard monthly rates, and mileage rates to determine if supporting
attendance documentation was maintained by the IRC. The rates charged for the
services provided to individual consumers were reviewed to ensure that the rates
paid were set in accordance with the provisions of Title 17.

e DDS selected a sample of individual consumer trust accounts to determine if there
were any unusual activities and whether any account balances exceeded $2,000 as
prohibited by the Social Security Administration (SSA). In addition, DDS
determined if any retroactive Social Security benefit payments received exceeded
the $2,000 resource limit for longer than nine months. DDS also reviewed these
accounts to ensure that the interest earnings were distributed quarterly, personal
and incidental funds were paid before the tenth of each month, and that proper
documentation for expenditures was maintained.

e The Client Trust Holding Account, an account used to hold unidentified consumer
trust funds, was tested to determine whether funds received were properly
identified to a consumer or returned to the SSA in a timely manner. An interview
with IRC staff revealed that IRC has procedures in place to determine the correct
recipient of unidentified consumer trust funds. If the correct recipient cannot be
determined, the funds are returned to SSA (or other source) in a timely manner.

e DDS selected a sample of Uniform Fiscal Systems (UFS) reconciliations to
determine if any accounts were out-of-balance or if there were any outstanding
items that were not reconciled.

e DDS analyzed all of IRC’s bank accounts to determine whether DDS had
signatory authority as required by the contracts with DDS.

e DDS selected a sample of bank reconciliations for Operations and Consumer
Trust bank accounts to determine if the reconciliations were properly completed
on a monthly basis.



Regional Center Operations

DDS audited the IRC operations and conducted tests to determine compliance with State
Contracts. The tests included various expenditures claimed for administration to ensure
that IRC accounting staff is properly inputting data, transactions were recorded on a
timely basis, and to ensure that expenditures charged to various operating areas were
valid and reasonable. These tests included the following:

e A sample of the personnel files, time sheets, payroll ledgers and other support
documents was selected to determine if there were any overpayments or errors in
the payroll or the payroll deductions.

e A sample of operating expenses, including, but not limited to, purchases of office
supplies, consultant contracts, insurance expenses, and lease agreements was
tested to determine compliance Title 17 and State Contract.

e A sample of equipment was selected and physically inspected to determine
compliance with requirements of the State Contract.

e DDS reviewed the IRC’s policies and procedures for compliance with the
DDS Conflict of Interest regulations and DDS selected a sample of personnel files
to determine if the policies and procedures were followed.

Targeted Case Management and Regional Center Rate Study

The Targeted Case Management (TCM) Rate Study is the study that determines DDS rate
of reimbursement from the Federal Government. The following procedures were
performed upon the study:

e Reviewed applicable TCM records and verified the information submitted by IRC
was correct and traceable to the general ledgers and payroll registers.

e Reviewed IRC’s Case Management Time Study. DDS selected a sample of
payroll time sheets for this review and compared it to the DS 1916 forms to
ensure that the DS 1916 forms were properly completed and supported.

Service Coordinator Caseload Survey

Under W&I Code, Section 4640.6(e), regional centers are required to provide service
coordinator caseload data to DDS. For the period commencing January 1, 2004 through
June 30, 2007, inclusive, the following average service coordinator-to-consumer ratios

apply:

A. For all consumers that are three years of age and younger and for consumers
enrolled in the Waiver, the required average ratio shall be 1:62.
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VI.

VII.

B. For all consumers who have moved from a developmental center to the
community since April 14, 1993, and have lived continuously in the community
for at least 12 months, the required average ratio shall be 1:62.

C. For all consumers who have not moved from the developmental centers to the
community since April 14, 1993, and who are not covered under A above, the
required average ratio shall be 1:66.

DDS also reviewed the Service Coordinator Caseload Survey methodology used in
calculating the caseload ratios to determine reasonableness and that supporting
documentation is maintained to support the survey and the ratios as required by
W&I Code, section 4640.6.

Early Intervention Program (Part C Funding)

For the Early Intervention Program, there are several sections contained in the Early Start
Plan. However, only the Part C section was applicable for this review.

For this program, DDS reviewed the Early Intervention Program, including Early Start
Plan and Federal Part C funding to determine if the funds were properly accounted for in
the regional center’s accounting records.

Family Cost Participation Program

The Family Cost Participation Program (FCPP) was created for the purpose of assessing
consumer costs to parents based on income level and dependents. The family cost
participation assessments are only applied to respite, day care, and camping services that
are included in the child’s Individual Program Plan (IPP). To determine whether IRC is
in compliance with Title 17 and the W&I Code, DDS performed the following
procedures during the audit review.

e Review of the parents’ income documentation to verify their level of participation
based on the Family Cost Participation Schedule.

e Review of copies of the notification letters to verify that the parents were notified
of their assessed cost participation within 10 working days.

e Review of vendor payments to verify that IRC is paying for only its assessed
share of cost.

Procurement
The Request for Proposal (RFP) process was implemented to ensure regional centers
outline the vendor selection process or uniform procurement process for all negotiated

service codes by requiring an RFP. As of January 1, 2011, DDS requires regional centers
to document their contracting practices as well as how particular vendors are selected to
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provide consumer services. By implementing a procurement process, regional centers
will ensure that the most cost effective service providers amongst comparable service
providers are selected as required by the Lanterman Act and the State Contract as
amended.

To determine whether IRC is working towards implementing the required RFP process
by January 1, 2011, DDS performed the following procedures during our audit review:

e Review of the IRC contracting process to ensure the existence of a Board
approved procurement policy, and to verify that the RFP process ensures
competitive bidding as required by W&I Code, section 4648(a)(6)(D), and Article
Il of the State Contract as amended.

e Reviewed the RFP contracting guidelines to determine whether the protocols in
place include reasonable dollar thresholds based on the average dollar amount of
all negotiated contracts.

e Reviewed the RFP notification process to verify that it is open to the public, and
clearly communicates to all vendors. All submitted proposals will be evaluated
by a team of individuals, to determine whether proposals are properly
documented, recorded and authorized by appropriate officials at IRC. The
process was reviewed to ensure that the vendor selection process is transparent,
impartial, and avoids the appearance of favoritism. Additionally, DDS verified
that supporting documentation will be retained for the selection process and in
instances which a vendor with a higher bid is selected there will be written
documentation retained as justification for such a selection.

e Selected a sample of Operational, Start-Up and negotiated Purchase of Service
(POS) contracts subject to competitive bidding to ensure IRC notified the vendor
community and the public of contracting opportunities available. DDS reviewed
the contracts to ensure that IRC has adequate and detailed documentation for the
selection and evaluation process of vendor proposals, written justification for final
vendor selection decisions, and that the contracts are properly signed and
executed by both parties to the contract.

e Reviewed IRC board approved POS, Start-Up and Operational vendor contracts,
and disbursement policies and procedures to ensure the inclusion of a provision
for fair and equitable recoupment of funds for vendors that cease to provide
services to consumers. DDS verified that the funds provided are specifically used
to establish new or additional services to consumers and that the usage of funds
are of direct benefit to consumers, and that contracts are supported with
sufficiently detailed and measurable performance expectations and results.

The process above was conducted in order to assess IRC’s current RFP process as well as

to determine whether the process in place satisfies the W&I Code and IRC’s State
Contract requirements as amended.
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VIII.

Statewide/Regional Center Median Rates

The Statewide or Regional Center Median Rates were implemented on July 1, 2008 to
ensure regional centers are not negotiating rates higher than the set median rates for
services. Despite the median rate requirement, rate increases could be obtained from
DDS under health and safety exemptions where regional centers demonstrate the
exemption is necessary for the health and safety of the consumers.

To determine whether IRC was in compliance with the Lanterman Act, DDS performed
the following procedures during the audit review:

e Reviewed sample vendor files to determine whether IRC is using appropriately
vendorized service providers and correct service codes, that IRC is paying
authorized contract rates and complying with the requirements of the
W&I Code, section 4691.9.

e Reviewed vendor contracts to verify that IRC is reimbursing vendors using
authorized contract median rates, verifying that rates paid represented the lower of
the statewide or regional center median rate set after June 30, 2008. Additionally,
DDS verified that providers vendorized before June 30, 2008 did not receive any
unauthorized rate increases.

Other Sources of Funding from DDS

Regional centers may receive other sources of funding from DDS. DDS performed
sample tests on identified sources of funds from DDS to ensure IRC’s accounting staff
were inputting data properly, and that transactions were properly recorded and claimed.
In addition, tests were performed to determine if the expenditures were reasonable and
supported by documentation. The sources of funding from DDS identified in this audit
are:

e Start-Up Funds, Community and Placement Program.

e Prevention Program.

e Family Resource Center Program.

e Early Start-American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Funds.

Follow-Up Review on Prior DDS’s Audit Findings

As an essential part of the overall DDS monitoring system, a follow-up review of the
prior DDS audit findings for fiscal years 2006-07 and 2007-08 was conducted. DDS
identified prior audit findings that were reported to IRC and reviewed supporting
documentation to determine the degree and completeness of IRC’s implementation of
corrective actions.
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XI.

Follow-Up Review on the Bureau of State Audits (BSA) Findings

This audit also included a follow-up review of issues identified in the BSA audit report,
dated August 24, 2010. The objective of the follow-up review was to determine whether
IRC has instituted its corrective action plan to resolve findings noted in the BSA report
and determine if any repayment is appropriate.
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CONCLUSIONS

Based upon the audit procedures performed, DDS has determined that IRC was in minimal
compliance with applicable sections of Title 17, the Waiver, and the State Contracts with DDS
for the audit period, July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2010.

Except as described in the Findings and Recommendations Section, the costs claimed during the
audit period were for program purposes and adequately supported.

From the review of prior audit issues, it has been determined that IRC has not taken appropriate

corrective actions to resolve prior audit issues which are included in the Findings and
Recommendations Section.
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VIEWS OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIALS

DDS issued a draft report on June 10, 2011. The findings in the report were discussed at a
formal exit conference with IRC on June 13, 2011. At the exit conference, DDS stated it would
incorporate the views of responsible officials in the final report.
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RESTRICTED USE

This report is solely for the information and use of the Department of Developmental Services,
Department of Health Care Services, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, and

Inland Regional Center. This restriction does not limit distribution of this report, which is a
matter of public record.
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The findings of this report have been separated into the two categories below:

l. The following findings need to be addressed.

Finding 1:

Unsupported Transportation Assessment Contract Billing

The audit revealed that IRC awarded a contract to SWT in the amount of
$949,566.18. Pursuant to IRC’s contract with the vendor, SWT was to assess,
develop, implement, and manage routing and time schedules to meet consumer
transportation needs for 3,024 consumers. SWT completed and provided IRC its
assessment on IRC’s transportation needs; however, the DDS audit found that the
information provided in the assessment was taken from a high level review of
IRC’s transportation services and specific measurable details were not discussed
in the report. In addition, the data supporting this high level report could not be
substantiated by the DDS auditors. The review of the billings submitted by SWT
for the assessment development, implementation, and management of routing and
time schedules revealed a lack of supporting documentation to substantiate the
work performed. IRC did not provide records, as defined in CCR, title 17,
section 50602(k), substantiating that the amount paid to SWT satisfied its contract
obligation of providing a review of IRC transportation needs for its 3,024
consumers.

CCR, title 17, section 50602 (k) states:

“*Record’ means any book or document evidencing operational, financial,
and service activities of a service provider or regional center pertaining to
the service program and/or the provision of services to persons with
developmental disabilities. Examples include books of account, general
ledgers, subsidiary ledgers, check registers, canceled checks, contracts,
correspondence, financial statements, internal reports, back statements,
standard cost statements, consumer files, purchase of service
authorizations, and documents evidencing consumer services. All
consumer records shall be treated as confidential.”

CCR, title 17, section 54326(a)(3), (4) and (10) states in part:
“(a) All vendors shall:

(3) Maintain records of service provided to consumers in sufficient
detail to verify delivery of the units of service billed...

(4) Make any books and records pertaining to the vendored
service, including those of the management organization, if

18
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applicable for audit, inspection or authorized agency
representatives...

(10) Bill only for services which are actually provided to consumers
and which have been authorized by the referring regional
center.”

CCR, title 17, section 50604 states in pertinent part:

“(d) All service providers shall maintain complete service records to
support all billing/invoicing for each regional center consumer in the
program. Service records used to support service providers’
billing/invoicing shall include but not be limited to:

(1) Information identifying each regional center consumer
including the Unique Client Identifier and Consumer name;

(2) Documentation for each consumer reflecting the dates for
program entrance and exit, if applicable, as authorized by a
regional center.

(3) A-record of services provided to each consumer. The record
should include:

(B) For transportation services, the dates of service, city or
county where service was provided, and the number of
miles driven or trips provided...”

(e) All service providers’ records shall be supported by source
documentation.”

Recommendation:

Finding 2:

IRC is responsible for operating its business in a manner consistent with the law
and must remit to DDS any overpayment that DDS has made to IRC. IRC is
responsible for the payment of $949,566.18 to DDS. DDS expects IRC to collect
such overpayment from SWT, as the services were provided in a manner
inconsistent with law. IRC shall closely monitor its contractors/vendors to ensure
it has received the agreed upon services as stated in the contract. IRC shall ensure
that its contracts are adequate and in compliance with CCR, title 17 requirements.
In addition, IRC must ensure that proper documentation is maintained and on file
to support payments for the services performed by its contractors/vendors.

Service Provided Before VVendorization

Review of SWT’s vendorization documents revealed that IRC approved SWT's
application for vendorization on June 12, 2008. However, review of Purchase of
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Service (POS) documents revealed that IRC approved POS authorizations for
services performed by SWT in the months of April, May and June of 2008 and
that IRC had made two payments to SWT in August 2008 totaling $949,566.18
for services provided in April, May and June of 2008. This amount is also
referenced in Finding 1 of this report. Pursuant to CCR, title 17, section 54310,
SWT was required to be licensed and vendorized prior to providing services.
SWT’s business license was not effective until June 4, 2008. Pursuant to CCR,
title 17, section 54326(d)(4)(A) and (B), IRC was prohibited from referring any
consumer to SWT prior to approval of the vendor application and was further
prohibited from reimbursing SWT for services provided prior to vendorization.
Additionally, CCR, title 17, section 50612(b) required IRC to approve and issue
the POS authorizations in advance of the provision of any services by SWT.

Documents in support of finding:
e  June 4, 2008-SWT Business Registration Certificate for Riverside

County business license effective June 4, 2008, for “Transportation
Management Services”. (See Attachment Al.)

e  June 11, 2008-Letter from IRC to SWT dated June 11, 2008, which
states, “Your program design for transportation management
services has been approved and accepted by Inland Regional Center
(IRC). I will contact you to initiate the vendor application process.”
(See Attachment A2.)

e  June 11, 2008-Vendor Application with a date stamp of June 11,
2008, and a signature date of April 1, 2008. Notation at top states
“eff. 4/1/2008”. (See Attachment A3.)

e June 11, 2008-Page 6 of Confidentiality/Privacy Agreement date
stamped June 11, 2008, with a signature date of April 1, 2008, and
IRC’s Executive Director’s signature date of May 26, 2005 [sic].
(See Attachment A4.)

o June 12, 2008-Vendor Approval Letter from IRC to SWT dated June
12, 2008, with an effective date listed as April 1, 2008. (See
Attachment A5.)

e  June 15, 2008-IRC faxed Rate Agreement with fax date and time
stamp of June 15, 2008. Rate Agreement is hand dated June 10,
2008. Rate Agreement states, “This rate is effective beginning:
4/1/08...” Applicant signature date of April 1, 2008. (See
Attachment AG.)

o Unknown date due to four different dates on document. Copy of the
original Rate Agreement faxed from IRC on June 15, 2008. This
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copy contains a date stamp of June 11, 2008. The original Rate
Agreement date of June 10, 2008, has been crossed out and replaced
by April 1, 2008. The signature of the “Inland Regional Center
Designee” appears at the bottom of the agreement with an original
signature date of June 11, 2008. However, the June 11, 2008 date
has been crossed out and replaced by April 1, 2008. (See
Attachment A7.)

e  June 30, 2008-IRC approved all POS authorizations for SWT on
June 30, 2008. However, the POS authorizations were for services
performed by SWT in the months of April, May and June of 2008,
prior to the time SWT submitted its vendor application and prior to
the time the vendor application was approved. (See Attachment A8.)

CCR, title 17, section 54310(a) states in pertinent part:
“(a) An applicant who desires to be vendored shall submit Form DS 1890
(8/04), entitled Vendor Application, and the information specified in
(1) through (10) below, as applicable, to the vendoring regional
center. Items (1) through (7) specified below must be completed by
all applicants.
(10) Copies of:

(A) Any license, credential, registration, certificate or permit
required for the performance or operation of the service,
or proof of application for such document...”

CCR, title 17, section 54326(d)(4) states in pertinent part:
“(d) Regional centers shall not:

(4) Except as specified in Section 54324 of these regulations:

(A) Refer any consumer to an applicant until the vendor
application is approved; or

(B) Reimburse a vendor for services provided before
vendorization.”

CCR, title 17, section 50612(a) and (b) provides in relevant part:

“(a) A purchase of service authorization shall be obtained from the
regional center for all services purchase out of center funds.

(b) The authorization shall be in advance of the provision of service...”
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Recommendation:

Finding 3:

IRC shall ensure all staff are aware of the vendorization process prior to the
authorization and purchase of services. Additionally, IRC shall review the
vendorization documentation of its current vendors to ensure they have been
properly approved and vendorized for services prior to any authorization of
services to be provided. The $949,566.18 referenced in this finding is the
assessment amount noted in finding 1 which must be recovered by IRC from
SWT and reimbursed to DDS.

Circumvention of the Rate Freeze

A review of IRC’s Transportation Broker contract with SWT revealed that the
IRC agreed to pay SWT at a rate 40 percent higher than IRC paid its previous
transportation providers for transportation services. This negotiated increase in
the transportation rate occurred in October 2008, when a statewide rate freeze was
in effect.

The 40 percent rate increase IRC paid SWT from October 2008 through
September 2010, amounted to $3,189,102.56.
(See Attachment B.)

W&I Code, section 4648.4(b)(2) states, in pertinent part:

“(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law or regulation, except for
subdivision (a), no regional center may pay any provider of the
following services or supports a rate that is greater than the rate that
is in effect on or after June 30, 2008, unless the increase is required
by a contract between the regional center and the vendor that is in
effect on June 30, 2008, or the regional center demonstrates that the
approval is necessary to protect the consumer’s health or safety and
the department has granted prior written authorization:

(2) Transportation, including travel reimbursement.”
In addition, W&I Code, section 4648.1(e)(1) states:

“(e) A regional center or the department may recover from provider
funds paid for services when the department or the regional center
determines that either of the following has occurred:

(1) The services were not provided in accordance with the regional

center’s contract or authorization with the provider, or with
applicable state laws or regulations.”
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Recommendation:

Finding 4:

IRC shall seek recovery from SWT as appropriate and reimburse DDS a total of
$3,189,102.56, pursuant to W&I Code, section 4648.1, subdivision (e), for the 40
percent rate increase it granted SWT. In addition, IRC shall ensure that all of its
relevant rates to vendors comply with W&I Code, section 4648.4(b).

Transportation Services Provided Under Transportation Broker,
Service Code 883

The review of Transportation vendor files revealed that IRC vendored SWT as a
Transportation Broker, service code 883, to provide broker services to IRC.
These broker services included the development of routes and time schedules for
the transportation of consumers, as well as safety reviews, and quality assurance.
CCR title 17, section 54342, specifically precludes a regional center from
classifying a vendor as a transportation broker if the vendor is a transportation
provider. It was found that while IRC had vendored SWT as a transportation
broker, it issued POS authorizations for SWT to provide transportation services.
It was also found that IRC de-vendorized 25 of its transportation services
providers who subsequently became SWT subcontractors that were paid by SWT
to provide transportation services.

CCR, title 17, section 58501 (a) states, in pertinent part:

“(a) The following definitions shall apply to the regulations contained in
this subchapter:

(11) “Transportation Service’ means the conveyance of a consumer
including boarding and exiting the vehicle.”

In addition, CCR, title 17, section 54342(a) states, in pertinent part:

“(a) The following service codes shall be assigned to the following types
of services:

(83) Transportation Broker — Service Code 883. A regional center
shall classify a vendor as a transportation broker if the vendor:

(A) Is not the transportation service provider; and

(B) Develops routing and time schedules for the transport of
consumers to and from their day program;

(C) In addition to performing the duties specified in (A) and
(B) above, a transportation broker may:

1. Conduct monitoring and quality assurance
activities; and/or
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2.  Perform safety reviews; and/or

3. Assist the regional center in implementing
contracted transportation services.”

Recommendation:

Finding 5:

IRC is directed to amend its current broker services agreement with SWT to
ensure it is in compliance with the responsibilities and duties of a Transportation
Broker pursuant to Title 17. IRC shall additionally ensure that transportation
services comply with pertinent DDS regulations.

Whistleblower Policy Not Alleviated Employee Concerns

IRC had instituted a Whistleblower policy which was approved by the Board on
September 2009 and a revised policy which was approved by the Board on
November 15, 2010. The policy states that employees who report improprieties
will not be retaliated against. However, during the DDS audit, some IRC
employees indicated that they still feared being intimidated, reprimanded or
retaliated against by IRC management for reporting suspected improprieties. This
issue was also noted in the BSA audit report.

In IRC’s response to the probation report, IRC provided a new revised version of
the Whistleblower policy to address the concerns raised by its employees for
reporting suspected improprieties. In DDS’s response dated May 20, 2011, it was
noted that IRC’s Whistleblower policy contains new areas of non-compliance
with contract language.

IRC’s Whistleblower Policy, section 510(2) and (3) states in part:

“Inland Regional Center‘s (IRC) Code of Ethics (Code) requires directors,
officers, and employees to observe high standards of business and personal ethics
in conduct of their duties and responsibilities. This policy is established to ensure
that consumer families, service providers, agencies, community members, and
IRC’s employees can report good faith suspicions, concerns, or evidence of
illegal, unethical or other inappropriate activity without fear of retaliation.

(2) Retaliation. No individual who in good faith reports a violation of
the law shall suffer harassment, retaliation, or adverse consequences.
An IRC employee who retaliates against someone who has reported
a violation in good faith is subject to discipline up to and including
immediate termination of employment. This Whistleblower policy is
intended to encourage and enable consumers, families, service
providers, agencies and community members to report serious
concerns within IRC prior to seeking resolution outside the agency
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(3) Confidentiality. IRC will do everything necessary to maintain
confidentiality of a complaint making a Whistleblower complaint if
the complaint requests confidentiality...”

Recommendation:
IRC shall follow its implemented Whistleblower policy to ensure that all
employees who participate in reporting improprieties are not intimidated,
reprimanded or retaliated against. Additionally, IRC shall maintain a procedure
under which people feel comfortable reporting suspected improprieties. IRC
should also communicate to its employees that the current Whistleblower policy
in place allows individuals to report any issues directly to DDS.

Finding 6:  Policies and Procedures for Procurement

IRC’s Request for Proposal (RFP) process, dated May 2010, requires it to develop
and log all applicants who want to provide service, determine members to be on
the review panel, assign each RFP applicant to review, obtain a score of all
applicants and log overall scores for each RFP. In addition, IRC is to maintain a
list of potential receipts, and release award and rejection letters after the
completion of the RFP process. However, IRC did not properly document the
process of awarding the CPP contracts, or the manner in which the vendors were
chosen, despite the fact that such documentation is required by IRC’s policies.

IRC’s Request for Proposal (RFP) Procedures, sections 4, 5 and 6 state in part:

“4, Review Proposals:
a.  Develop log of all RFP applicants; to include type of
service/geographic area to be services and request start up cost.
b.  Determine members to be on Review Committee.
c.  Assign each RFP applicant to Review Committee for review.
d.  Obtain score for each RFP applicant and log overall score for
each applicant.

5. Determine List of Potential Recipients.
a.  Log all approved RFP applicants; to include types of services,
grant amount, and appropriate funding year (SUF year).

6. Release Award and Rejection Letters:
a.  Send letters to rejected applicants.
b.  File one copy of rejection proposal in appropriate RFP year.
c.  Send approved applicant a service code 999 application.
d.  Provide copies of award list to: Director, Chief, Program
Manager, Vendorization, POS, RDTU staff and QA staff...”

25



Recommendation:

Finding 7:

IRC shall follow its newly implemented contractually required RFP policy and
procedures for the procurement of vendor services, which includes an RFP
process that requires IRC staff to document how contracts are awarded and
vendors are chosen. This process would safeguard State funds, and ensure
transparency when contracting for consumer services. In addition, IRC should
ensure, when implemented, that the policies and procedures are posted on its
website for public access and are communicated to all staff responsible for
procuring services.

Purchase of Service (POS) Funds Inappropriately Used for Operations
Expenses

The review of IRC’s Resource Library vendor contract revealed that from
August 2005 to November 2010, IRC reimbursed Vendor PJ2424, under service
code 112, a total of $1,082,838.82 in POS funds. However, services provided
were not specific to the service code’s definition of a Communications Aide, a
consumer’s IPP, nor tied to a specific consumer UCI number and authorization.
Further review indicated that the service code used is specifically designated for
assisting persons with hearing, speech, and/or vision impairment to be able to
effectively communicate with service providers, family, friends, co-workers, and
the general public. The contract amount allocated to the vendor was not used for
Communication Aide services, but was used for the operation of the IRC Library
which included salaries, purchase of books, rental expenses and other overhead
costs. These services are considered administrative costs that should be
reimbursed through IRC’s operations funds.

DDS description of Services Codes states:
112, Communications Aides:

“A regional center shall only classify a vendor as Communications Aide
vendor if they provide those human services necessary to facilitate and
assist persons with hearing, speech, or vision impairment to be able to
effectively communicate with service provider, family, friends, co-
workers, and general public. The following are allowable communication
aides, as specifies in consumer’s IPP:

Facilitators;

Interpreters and interpreter services
Translators and translator services
Readers and reading services

Pwnh e

Communication aide services include evaluation for communication aides
and training in use of communication aides, as specified in consumer
IPP.”
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CCR, title 17, section 54340 states, in pertinent part:

“(c) The vendoring regional center shall assign a service code to a vendor
based upon the program design and /or the service provided.

(d) All service providers shall maintain complete service records to
support all billing/invoicing for each regional center consumer in the
program. Service records used to support service providers’
billing/invoicing shall include but not be limited to:

(1) Information identifying each regional center consumer
including the Unique Client Identifier and Consumer name;

(2) Documentation for each consumer reflecting the dates for
program entrance and exit, if applicable, as authorized by a
regional center.”

Recommendation:

Finding 8:

IRC shall reimburse DDS a total of $1,082,838.82 in POS funds used to
reimburse operational expenses for the operation of the IRC Resource Library. In
addition, IRC shall immediately cease the use of POS funds for the operation of
the IRC Resource Library.

Client Trust Funds Used to Offset Purchase of Service (POS) Claims
(Repeat)

The review of the Client Trust disbursements revealed that IRC has continued to
use consumers’ excess balances to offset POS claims for Day Programs,
Community Integration Training services and Work Activity services. These
excess funds were an accumulation from the consumer’s monthly Social Security
Income (SSI) benefit. It was found that the consumer excess funds used to offset
POS claims from FY 2008-09 and 2009-10 totaled $38,442.38. SSI benefits are
designated for consumers’ personal expenses and current needs and not for Day
Programs, Community Integration Training and Work Activity Programs. This
issue was noted in the prior audit with $47,528.65 in POS offsets outstanding
from the prior audit. IRC had appealed this prior audit finding to DDS, which has
rendered a decision on December 7, 2010. IRC has since appealed this prior
finding to the next level for a formal hearing. (See Attachment C.)

Social Security Handbook 2009, section 1618.1 states:
“Current needs are the immediate and reasonably foreseeable essentials
for housing, food, clothing, utilities, medical care and insurance, dental

care, personal hygiene, education, and the rehabilitation expenses of
disabled beneficiaries.”
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In addition, Social Security Handbook 2009, section 1618.2 states:

“The representative payee is responsible for knowing and providing for
the needs of the beneficiary. Current needs should never be sacrificed to
pay other expenses, to conserve or invest funds, or to accumulate funds for
a future purpose.”

Recommendation:

Finding 9:

IRC shall reimburse the consumers a total of $85,971.03, $38,442.38 from the
current audit and $47,528.65 from the prior audit without adversely affecting
consumer benefits. In addition, IRC shall discontinue the practice of using
consumers’ excess resources to offset POS claims.

Over-Stated Claims

A sampling of vendor contracts finalized after June 2008 revealed instances in
which three vendors were contracted above the Statewide /IRC Median Rate,
which resulted in a total $39,631.59 overpayment.

In addition, in IRC’s response to the probation report, IRC provided a list of
vendors with negotiated rates that were above the Statewide/IRC Median Rate
and its justification for these negotiated rates. In DDS’ response dated

May 20, 2011, it was noted that IRC’s justification for rates was not consistent
with the law.

Instances were also found in which IRC paid two vendors a total of $28,548.56
for services over the authorized number of units as part of their service
authorizations.

This resulted in a total overpayment of $68,180.15 to these five vendors for
services provided to the consumers. (See Attachment D.)

W&I Code, section 4691.9 provides, in relevant part:

“Notwithstanding any other provision of the law or regulation, commencing
July 1, 2008:

(@) No regional center shall pay an existing service provider, for services
where rates are determined through a negotiation between the
regional center and the provider, a rate higher than the rate in effect
on June 30, 2008, unless the increase is required by a contract
between the regional center and the vendor that is in effect on June
30, 2008...

(b) No regional center may negotiate a rate with a new service provider,

for services where rates are determined through a negotiation
between the regional center and the provider, that is higher than the
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regional center’s median rate for the same service code and unit of
service, or the statewide median rate for the same service code and
unit of service, whichever is lower...”

Also, CCR, title 17, section 54326(a) states, in pertinent part:

“(a) All vendors shall:
(10)  Bill only for services which are actually provided to
consumers and which have been authorized by the referring
regional center...”

Recommendation:
IRC shall reimburse DDS the $68,180.15 in total overpayments made to the
vendors. In addition, IRC shall immediately comply with the W&I Code,
section 4691.9 and CCR, title 17, section 54326(a)(10) and ensure that rates
negotiated after June 30, 2008 are at/or below the Statewide/IRC Median Rates,
whichever is lower. IRC shall also review invoice payments to ensure any
overpayments that may have occurred in the course of doing business with its
vendors are addressed and corrected.

Finding 10: Family Cost Participation (FCPP)

A. L ate Assessments

A sample review of 40 FCPP files revealed two instances in which parents
provided income documentation, but IRC did not assess the child’s share
of cost within 10 working days. In addition, there were 12 instances in
which parents did not provide income documentation and IRC did not
assess the share of cost at the maximum amount within 10 working days
from the date of the parents' signatures on the Individual Program Plan
(IPP). (See Attachment E.)

W&I Code, section 4783(qg) states in relevant part:

“(g) Family cost participation assessments or reassessments shall
be conducted as follows:

(3) A regional center shall notify parents of the parents'
assessed cost participation within 10 working days of
receipt of the parents' complete income documentation.

(4) Parents who have not provided copies of income
documentation pursuant to paragraph (2) shall be
assessed the maximum cost participation based on the
highest income level adjusted for family size until such
time as the appropriate income documentation is
provided...”
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CCR, title 17, section 50261states in relevant part:

“(a) Each parent shall provide the regional center with his or her
proof of gross annual income pursuant to Section 4783(g)(2)
and (i) of the Welfare and Institutions Code, within ten (10)
working days from the date of the parents' signatures on the
Individual Program Plan. The regional center may grant a ten
(10) working day extension to provide documentation, if
parents have acted in good faith. In no event shall more than
one ten (10) working day extension be granted. Failure to
provide the information will result in the regional center setting
the cost participation at the maximum amount, pursuant to
section 4783(g)(4) of the Welfare and Institutions Code.”

Recommendation:

IRC shall follow its developed and implemented policies and procedures to ensure
staff, responsible for assessing and notifying parents of their assessed cost
participation, are aware that the parents’ income documentation must be
submitted within10 working days of signing the IPP. IRC shall notify parents of
their assessed share of cost participation within 10 working days of receipt of the
parents’ complete income documentation. IRC should also be aware that parents’
failure to submit income documentation within the 10 day time period shall result
in the parents’ cost participation being set at the maximum amount. In addition,
IRC must ensure that staff is aware of the W&I Code and Title 17 requirements.

B. Self-Certification of Income (Repeat)

IRC continues to only accept the parents’ most recent federal tax return as
income documentation when assessing the family’s share of cost
participation. This finding was reported in the prior DDS audit report.

W&I Code, section 4783(g)(2) states:

“Parents shall self-certify their gross annual income to the regional
center by providing copies of W-2 Wage Earners Statements, payroll
stubs, a copy of the prior year’s state income tax return, or other
documents and proof of other income.”

Recommendation:

Finding 11:

IRC shall revise its policies and procedures to comply with W&I Code,
section 4783(g)(2), which allows parents to provide different forms of
documentation to certify their income when assessing the share of costs.

Equipment Inventory

The review of IRC’s inventory area revealed that IRC has not followed the
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State’s Equipment Management System Guidelines issued by DDS. It was found
that IRC has not performed the required physical inventory in the last three years.
The sample review of 85 items found nine laptops were stolen based on a police
report filed by IRC. In addition, IRC indicated that it sold State equipment to two
vendors, but could not provide documentation that these vendors had reimbursed
IRC for the items. IRC could not provide the Property Survey Report (STD.152)
to support the disposition of equipment. Further, IRC has not been tagging,
logging and completing the required Equipment Acquired Under Contract form
(DS 2130), for newly acquired equipment. (See Attachment F.)

Article 1V, section 4(a) of the State Contract with IRC states in part:

“...Contractor shall comply with the State’s Equipment Management
System Guidelines for regional center equipment and appropriate
directions and instructions which the State may prescribe as reasonably
necessary for the protection of State of California property.”

Section 111 (F) of the State’s Equipment Management System Guidelines, dated
February 1, 2003, states in part:

“The inventory will be conducted per State Administrative Manual
(SAM), Section 8652.”

State Administrative Manual (SAM), section 8652 states in part:

“Departments will make a physical inventory count of all property and
reconcile with accounting records at least once every three years.”

Also, section I11 (E), of the State’s Equipment Management Systems Guidelines,
dated February 1, 2003, states in part:

“RCs will conform to the following guidelines for any state-owned
equipment that is junked, recycled, lost, stolen, donated, destroyed, traded-
in, transferred to otherwise removed from the control of the RC.

RCs shall work directly with their regional Department of General
Services' (DGS) office to properly dispose of State-owned equipment.
RCs will complete a Property Survey Report (Std.152) for all State-owned
equipment subject to disposal.”

Recommendation:
Subsequent to the completion of DDS fieldwork for this audit, IRC submitted its
equipment inventory policy. IRC shall, therefore, comply with the State contract
and its policy to ensure compliance with the State’s Equipment Management
System Guidelines. IRC must ensure it performs a physical inventory, maintains
documentation of the physical inventory, and completes and files all required
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Finding 12:

forms with DDS. In addition, IRC shall ensure that there is no sale of equipment
purchased with State funds to private entities. IRC shall also ensure the
promptness of State tagging and logging of all newly acquired equipment into
IRC’s inventory list and that any missing or stolen items are reported in a timely
manner to DDS.

Improper Expenditure of Community Placement Program (CPP) and POS
Funds

The review of vendor files for CPP, Service Codes 999, revealed that IRC had
granted the California Housing Foundation (CHF), a total of $6,129,823 of CPP
to develop housing for consumers moving from the DCs into the community.
However, $3,205,739 of those funds were expensed to Service Code 999 without
an approved community placement plan activity for the acquisition of housing.

In addition, IRC improperly allocated $1,222,678 in POS funds to CHF and
expensed under Service Code 101 for move in costs and the purchase of
household items, but expenses incurred were not tied to any consumer UCI
numbers as required by the service code definition. By using POS funds in this
manner, IRC is negatively impacting the State’s ability to capture Medicaid
Waiver dollars. (See Attachment G.)

W&I Code, section 4418.25 states, in relevant part:

“(c) The department shall review, negotiate, and approve regional center
community placement plans for feasibility and reasonableness,
including recognition of each regional centers' current
developmental center population and their corresponding placement
level, as well as each regional centers’(sic) need to develop new and
innovative service models. The department shall hold regional
centers accountable for the development and implementation of their
approved plans. The regional centers shall report, as required by the
department, on the outcomes of their plans. The department shall
make aggregate performance data for each regional center available,
upon request, as well as data on admissions to, and placements from,
each developmental center.

(d) Funds allocated by the department to a regional center for a
community placement plan developed under this section shall be
controlled through the regional center contract to ensure that the
funds are expended for the purposes allocated. Funds allocated for
community placement plans that are not used for that purpose may
be transferred to Item 4300-003-0001 for expenditure in the state
developmental centers if their population exceeds the budgeted level.
Any unspent funds shall revert to the General Fund.”
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In addition, the State Contract, Exhibit E states, in relevant part:

“(1) Community Placement Plan

Contractor shall develop and submit an approved Community
Placement plan in accordance with Welfare & Institution Code
[Sections] 4418.25, 4418.3 and 4418.7 for approval by the State.
Contractor’s Community Placement Plan shall, where appropriate,
include budget requests for regional center operations, consumer
assessments, resource development, deflections and ongoing
placements.

(2) Dedicated Funding

Contractor shall use funds allocated to the regional center’s approved
Community Placement Plan only for the purposes allocated. The
State shall reduce the contract in the amount of any unspent funds
allocated for the Community Placement Plan that are not used for
that purpose. Any unspent funds shall revert to the General Fund or
be transferred to another regional center for Community Placement
Plan activities.”

Also CCR, title 17, section 54326(a) states, in relevant part:
“(@)  All vendors shall:

(3) Maintain records of services provided to consumers in
sufficient detail to verify delivery of the units of service
billed...”

Recommendation:
IRC shall reimburse DDS the $3,205,739 that was improperly expensed for CPP.
IRC shall also reimburse DDS $1,222,678 that was improperly allocated to CHF
and expensed under Service Code 101 for move in costs and the purchase of
household items.

In addition, IRC shall develop and implement procedures ensuring that all CPP
projects, changes to the projects, and any POS funds allocated for community
placement plans comply with the DDS CPP Guidelines and CPP Housing
Guidelines. IRC shall also ensure that all POS expenses are tied to a consumer
UCI number.
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I1. Finding that has been addressed and corrected by IRC.

Finding 13: Home and Community-Based Services Provider Agreement Forms

The file review of 23 Day Program vendor files revealed that six Home and
Community-Based Services Provider Agreement forms were not properly
completed by IRC. The forms were either missing the service code, vendor
number, or had multiple vendor numbers and/or service codes.

CCR, title 17, section 54326(a)(16) states, in relevant part:
“(@) All vendors shall...

(16) Sign the Home and Community-Based Services Provider
Agreement (6/99), if applicable pursuant to section
54310(a)(20)(I), (d) and (e)...”

IRC has taken corrective steps to comply with CCR, title 17, section 54326(a)(16)
by providing DDS with the properly completed Home and Community-Based
Services Provider Agreement forms.

Recommendation:
IRC should continue to reinforce its procedures to ensure there is a properly
completed Home and Community-Based Services Provider Agreement form on
file for every vendor providing services to consumers.
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EVALUATION OF RESPONSE

As part of the audit report process, IRC has been provided with a draft report and was requested
to provide a response to each finding. IRC’s response dated July 29, 2011, is provided as
Appendix A. This report includes the complete text of the findings in the Findings and
Recommendation section as well as a summary of the findings in the Executive Summary

section.

DDS’s Audit Branch has evaluated IRC’s response. Except as noted below, IRC’s response
addressed the audit findings and provided reasonable assurance that corrective action would be
taken to resolve the issues. DDS’s Audit Branch will confirm IRC’s corrective actions identified
in the response during the follow-up review of the next scheduled audit.

Finding 1:

Finding 2:

Unsupported Transportation Assessment Contract Billing

In IRC’s blanket response to Findings 1, 2, 3 and 4, IRC did not disagree with the
DDS audit finding, but stated that it is working with Southwestern Transportation
(SWT) to determine the most effective way to provide services to the consumers
without adversely effecting existing services. However, IRC provided no
documentation with its response detailing how it is working with SWT to resolve this
issue. In addition, IRC did not address the repayment of the $949,566.18 due to DDS
for unsupported transportation assessment contract billings. As a result, the finding
remains unchanged; therefore, IRC must collect this amount from SWT and remit the
$949,566.18 to DDS for the unsupported expenses referenced in the audit report as
the services were not provided in a manner consistent with law.

IRC shall closely monitor its contractors/vendors to ensure it is receiving the agreed
upon services as stated in the contract. In addition, IRC must ensure that proper
documentation is maintained and on file to support payments for the services
performed by its contractors/vendors.

Service Provided Before Vendorization

In IRC’s blanket response to Findings 1, 2, 3 and 4, IRC did not disagree with the
DDS audit finding; however, IRC did not detail the action it will take to prevent
vendors from providing services prior to vendorization. As previously stated in
the recommendation for this finding, IRC must ensure that staff are aware of the
vendorization process prior to the authorization and purchase of service. DDS
will conduct a follow-up review during the next scheduled audit to ensure that
IRC is in compliance with CCR, title 17, sections 54310(a)(10)(A), 54326(d)(4)
and 50612(a) and (b).
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Finding 3:

Finding 4:

Finding 5:

Circumvention of the Rate Freeze

In IRC’s blanket response to Findings 1, 2, 3 and 4, IRC did not disagree with the
DDS audit finding. IRC stated that it is working with SWT to determine the most
effective way to provide services to the consumers without adversely effecting
existing services to consumers; however, IRC did not give an explanation justifying
the 40 percent rate increase given to SWT when the Statewide rate freeze was in
effect. In addition, IRC did not address the repayment of the $3,189,102.56
overpaid to SWT due to the circumvention of the rate freeze. As a result, the
finding remains unchanged and IRC must seek recovery from SWT as appropriate
and reimburse DDS. Further, IRC must ensure all staff are aware of the
vendorization process prior to the authorization and purchase of services.
Additionally, IRC must review the vendorization documentation of its current
vendors to ensure that they have been properly approved and vendorized for
services prior to any authorization of services to be provided. DDS will conduct a
follow-up review during the next scheduled audit to ensure this issue has been
resolved.

Transportation Services Provided Under Transportation Broker,
Service Code 883

In IRC’s blanket response to Findings 1, 2, 3 and 4, IRC stated that it is working
with SWT to determine the most effective way to provide services without
adversely effecting existing services provided to consumers. However, IRC did
not explain how it will cease billing transportation services under the
transportation broker service code. Further, IRC did not address whether or not it
has amended its current broker services agreement with SWT to ensure that it is in
compliance with the responsibilities and duties of a Transportation Broker.

IRC must provide a report status on all steps taken to resolve this issue within 30
days of receiving this report and each 30 days thereafter until the issue is fully
resolved. DDS will conduct a follow-up review during the next scheduled audit
to ensure that it has amended its current broker services agreement with SWT to
ensure it is in compliance with the responsibilities and duties of a Transportation
Broker pursuant to Title 17. In addition, IRC must ensure that transportation
services comply with pertinent DDS regulations and indicate how it is providing
transportation services to the consumers without adversely affecting existing
services.

Whistleblower Policy Has Not Alleviated Employee Concerns

IRC explained that it has taken steps to alleviate employee concerns by notifying
its employees of the revised policy recently posted on its intranet and internet
sites for easy access. IRC also stated it has communicated to its employees that
the Whistleblower Policy allows individuals to report any issues directly to DDS
and/or the Board and will ensure all employees who participate in reporting
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Finding 6:

Finding 7:

improprieties are not intimidated, reprimanded or retaliated against. In addition,
IRC provided a newly revised version of the Whistleblower Policy to DDS for
review to indicate that corrective action has been taken to address concerns raised
by its employees and the new areas of non-compliance with contract language.
IRC provided this newly revised version of the Whistleblower Policy with the
probation response dated July 5, 2011.

DDS will continue to monitor IRC’s compliance and a follow-up review will be
conducted during the next scheduled audit to ensure IRC maintains an
environment under which employees feel comfortable reporting suspected
improprieties and that it continues to communicate to its employees that
individuals are allowed to report any issues directly to DDS and/or the Board.

Policies and Procedures for Procurement

IRC stated in its response that it has updated its RFP policy to ensure it is
documenting how contracts are awarded and vendors are chosen. IRC also
indicated that this process will safeguard State funds and ensure transparency
when contracting services for the consumers. Further, IRC stated that it has
posted the policy on its internet and intranet for public access, and copies of the
RFP process have been provided to all staff responsible for procuring services. In
its response to the probation letter, IRC provided a copy of its RFP process to
DDS which indicated how it will document contract awards and how vendors are
chosen.

DDS will conduct a follow-up review during the next scheduled audit to ensure
that IRC is following its newly implemented, contractually required RFP policy
and procedures for the procurement of vendor services, that staff is documenting
how contracts are awarded and vendors are chosen that State funds are
safeguarded and that transparency is maintained when contracting consumer
services. In addition, a review will be conducted to ensure implemented policies
and procedures remain posted on its website for public access and have been
communicated to all staff responsible for procuring services.

Purchase of Service (POS) Funds Inappropriately Used for Operations
EXxpenses

IRC stated that it understands the importance of accurate accounting and
processing of all POS payments and ensuring that invoices are correctly billed and
paid. IRC also indicated that it will review its vendor contracts to ensure that the
correct service codes are assigned and that proper services are provided to the
consumers. However, IRC did not explain how they will rectify the error made
when $1,082,838.82 in POS funds was billed to service code 112, a code
designated for Communications Aide services. The $1,082,838.82 in services
billed under service code 112 were not specific to the service code’s definition of
a Communications Aide, a consumer’s IPP, nor tied to a specific consumer UCI
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Finding 8:

Finding 9:

number and authorization. Rather, the POS funds were used for the operation of
IRC’s Resource Library which included salaries, purchase of books, rental
expenses and other overhead costs; this does not adhere to the services specified
under the service code definition for Communication Aides. Further, IRC did not
detail the action it will take to ensure all POS payments made to this vendor are
accurately accounted for and that invoices are correctly billed and paid according
to the consumer’s UCI number and authorization.

Within 30 days of receiving this report, IRC must provide documentation showing
that $1,082,838.82 in POS funds paid to vendor number PJ2424, under service
code 112, has been reimbursed to DDS and that corrective action has been taken
to ensure that POS funds are not used to offset the operational costs of the IRC
Resource Library.

Client Trust Funds Used to Offset Purchase of Service (POS) Claims
(Repeat)

IRC also indicated in its response that “Attachment C” to the report had duplicate
pages and that the total client trust funds used to offset the POS claims for fiscal
year 2009-10 was incorrect. These errors have since been corrected and now
accurately reflect the appropriate number of pages and the sub total of $7,050.29
for fiscal year 2009-10.

IRC indicated that it has since ceased the practice of using consumers’ excess
resources to offset POS expenses, and is currently in the process of selecting the
most effective way to reimburse the $85,971.03 in consumer funds that were used
to offset POS claims for Day Programs, Community Integration Training services
and Work Activity services.

Within 30 days of receiving this report, IRC must provide documentation to DDS
verifying that the $85,971.03 has been restored to the consumers without
adversely affecting consumer benefits. In addition, a follow-up review will be
conducted to ensure that IRC has discontinued the practice of using consumers’
excess resources to offset POS claims and that consumer accounts are maintained
below the resource limit.

Over-Stated Claims

IRC stated that it is reviewing all vendors/invoices in which a rate has been
negotiated to ensure that rates negotiated/set/paid after June 30, 2008 are at/or
below the Statewide/IRC Median Rate, whichever is lower. However, IRC did not
address what action it will take to recover the $39,631.59 paid to vendors above the
Statewide/IRC Median Rate.
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Finding 10:

Finding 11:

In addition, IRC did not explain steps it would take to resolve the overpayments
made to two vendors totaling $28,548.56 for services provided to consumers that
were over the authorized number of units as part of their service authorizations.

Therefore, the finding remains unchanged and IRC must reimburse DDS the
$68,180.15 in total overpayments made to the vendors due to rates issued above the
median rate and for services provided above the authorized number of units.

Within 30 days of receiving this report, IRC must provide support documentation to
DDS indicating that this amount has been recovered.

Family Cost Participation (FCPP)

A. Late Assessments

IRC responded that it will adhere to its implemented policies and
procedures regarding parents’ share of cost participation. IRC indicated
that these procedures have been provided to the staff responsible for
assessing parents’ share of cost to ensure compliance with W&I Code and
CCR, title 17. However, IRC did not provide DDS with a copy of the
updated procedures. Within 30 days of receiving this report, IRC must
provide DDS with a copy of the updated procedures.

DDS will conduct a follow-up review during the next scheduled audit to
ensure IRC is following its implemented policies and procedures.

B. Self-Certification of Income (Repeat)

IRC stated that it has revised its policies and procedures to allow parent
self-certification by providing different forms of income verification
documentation as required by W&I Code, section 4783(g)(2). These
policies and procedures have also been provided to staff responsible for
reviewing income verification documentation to use as a reference guide
when assessing parents’ share of cost. However, IRC did not provide to
DDS the newly implemented policies and procedures. Within 30 days of
receiving this report, IRC must provide DDS with a copy of its updated
procedures.

DDS will conduct a follow-up review during the next scheduled audit to
ensure IRC is following its newly implemented policies and procedures.

Equipment Inventory

IRC stated it has updated its inventory controls to include the State equipment
guidelines; and that a copy of the procedures was given to the staff responsible for
monitoring State equipment. Further, IRC conducted a physical inventory on
June 17, 2011 to ensure that all items can be located and reconciled to the general
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Finding 12:

ledger. Items which were considered damaged, broken, unusable, or were “built
in” at the old offices were surveyed, and proper documents were submitted and
approved by the Department of General Service (DGS).

Also in its response to the probation letter, IRC provided to DDS an inventory list
that was printed on June 27, 2011, which shows inventory purchases from 2003 to
current. However, the list provided does not show the date the inventory was
conducted, nor does it include the name, date and signature of the individuals who
conducted and reviewed the inventory. IRC must follow the State required
guidelines for conducting inventory.

Improper Expenditure of Community Placement Program (CPP) and POS
Funds

IRC stated in its response that it has reviewed its CPP starting with FY 2002-03
through FY 2010-11; however, IRC was unable to find documentation showing
there was approval from DDS for the CPP projects. IRC stated that it compiled a
schedule broken down by fiscal year of all CPP projects developed; however, IRC
could not provide any DDS approved CPP activity for the acquisition of housing
totaling $3,205,739.00. In addition, IRC explained it has implemented procedures
to ensure CPP approvals are obtained from DDS before any CPP housing projects
are started. IRC did provide these procedures to DDS as part of its probation
letter response to DDS dated July 5, 2011.

Further, IRC stated it is no longer providing California Housing Foundation
(CHF) purchase of service funds for assisting consumers with the set-up of
homes. IRC indicated that they collected from CHF, as requested in the probation
letter, a total of $18,929.97 and forwarded this amount to DDS. However, IRC
did not address how it will reimburse to DDS the remaining $1,203,748.03
($1,222,678-$18,929.97) that was improperly allocated to CHF and expensed
under Service Code 101 for move in costs and the purchase of household items
for consumers.

This finding remains unchanged; therefore, IRC must reimburse DDS a total of
$3,205,739.00 that was improperly expensed for CPP and the outstanding
$1,203,748.03 that was improperly allocated to CHF and expensed under
Service Code 101 for move in costs and the purchase of household items.
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Inland Regional Center
Circumvention of the Rate Freeze
Fiscal Years 2008-09, 2009-10 and 2010-11

Vendor Service Payment O_verpayme.nt Due to
. Circumvention of the
Number Code Period
Rate Freeze

1 PJ3262 883 10/08 $122,540.91
2 PJ3262 883 11/08 $116,102.04
3 PJ3262 883 12/08 $131,772.34
4 PJ3262 883 1/09 $140,588.27
5 PJ3262 883 2/09 $137,402.49
6 PJ3262 883 3/09 $136,512.75
7 PJ3262 883 4/09 $129,181.73
8 PJ3262 883 5/09 $129,713.97
9 PJ3262 883 6/09 $129,525.53
10 PJ3262 883 7/09 $135,882.83
11 PJ3262 883 8/09 $135,812.06
12 PJ3262 883 9/09 $128,856.81
13 PJ3262 883 10/09 $134,769.41
14 PJ3262 883 11/09 $116,168.06
15 PJ3262 883 12/09 $114,198.19
16 PJ3262 883 1/10 $126,199.71
17 PJ3262 883 2/10 $134,470.31
18 PJ3262 883 3/10 $139,529.52
19 PJ3262 883 4/10 $139,920.09
20 PJ3262 883 5/10 $140,535.05
21 PJ3262 883 6/10 $145,753.00
22 PJ3262 883 7/10 $138,799.99
23 PJ3262 883 8/10 $145,025.23
24 PJ3262 883 9/10 $139,842.28

Totals $3,189,102.56

Attachment B



Inland Regional Center

Client Trust Funds Used to Offset POS Claims
Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment C

Ll 50 e Vendor Payment
Identification Vendor Name Service Code | Payment Period
Number Amount
Number
Fiscal Year 2008-2009

H9660 Ability Counts 954 7/08 $587.80
H30497 Adult Basic Learning 510 8/08 $707.00
H30497 Adult Basic Learning 510 8/08 $618.00
P96614 California Mentor 055/0NE 2/09 $273.13
P96614 California Mentor 055/0ONE 5/09 $357.12
P96614 California Mentor 55 5/09 $351.36
HJO0601 Crossroads Adult Day 510 8/08 $824.18
HJ0173 Easter Seals Southern 510 8/08 $1,294.00
HJ0173 Easter Seals Southern 510 10/08 $3,138.00
HJ0173 Easter Seals Southern 510 11/08 $934.57
HJ0173 Easter Seals Southern 510 12/08 $1,150.24
HJO0173 Easter Seals Southern 510 1/09 $1,614.00
HJ0601 Easter Seals Southern 510 1/09 $793.00
HJ0173 Easter Seals Southern 510 2/09 $536.00
H96663 First Step Independent 510 10/08 $1,040.20
H96663 First Step Independent 510 11/08 $1,144.22
H96663 First Step Independent 510 12/08 $624.12
H96663 First Step Independent 510 4/09 $1,059.45
H96660 510 7/08 $695.00
H96722 Moreno Valley Resource 510 9/08 $1,275.12
H96722 Moreno Valley Resource 510 1/09 $2,383.00
H96722 Moreno Valley Resource 510 4/09 $647.90
H50153 Mountain Shadows 510 1/09 $853.00

C-1




Inland Regional Center

Client Trust Funds Used to Offset POS Claims
Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment C

Ll 50 e Vendor Payment
Identification Vendor Name Service Code | Payment Period
Number Amount
Number
H25844 Oparc Adult Dev. 510 8/08 $754.00
HJ0468 Sierra Vista 114 8/08 $645.00
H96656 Voice 510 8/08 $1,029.00
H96656 Voice 510 11/08 $895.00
H96656 Voice 510 3/09 $1,091.36
H96656 Voice 510 4/09 $1,263.68
H96657 Voice 510 3/09 $1,188.64
H96636 Voice 510 8/08 $1,128.00
H68953 Westview Magnolia 515 8/08 $497.00
Total Client Trust Funds Used to Offset POS Claims $31,392.09
Fiscal Year 2009-2010

1 HJ0501 Ability Counts 954 1/10 $313.61
2 HJ0373 Brockton Resource Center 510 1/10 $744.00
3 P96614 California Mentor 055/0NE 7/09 $552.96
4 P96614 California Menor 055/0NE 9/09 $552.96
5 H25658 Cole Vocational Services 510 7/09 $812.00
6 HJ0601 Crossroads Adult Day Care 510 12/09 $970.70
7 H96741 Inland Adult 510 1/10 $636.00
8 H25908 Oparc Adult Dev. 510 12/09 $1,050.66
9 H25908 Oparc Adult Dev. 510 1/10 $1,167.40
10 H96629 Unlimited Quest-Ontario 510 9/09 $250.00
Total Client Trust Funds Used to Offset POS Claims $7,050.29
Grand Total Client Trust Funds Used to Offset POS Claims $38,442.38

C-2



Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims
Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

D-1

Vendor Vendor Name Service | Authorization | Payment | Over/Under
Number Code Number Period Payments
Qverpavment Due to Contract Rate Above the Statewide/Regignal Center Median Rat €

1 PJ3290 056 8/08 $1,912.50
2 PJ3290 056 09/08 $1,462.50
3 PJ3290 056 10/08 $1,665.00
4 PJ3290 056 11/08 $1,170.00
5 PJ3290 056 12/08 $967.50
6 PJ3290 056 1/09 $1,878.75
7 PJ3290 056 2/09 $1,800.56
8 PJ3290 056 3/09 $1,953.34
9 PJ3290 056 4/09 $2,269.80
10 | PJ3290 056 5/09 $1,549.58
11 | PJ3290 056 6/09 $1,527.75
12 | PJ3290 056 9/09 $818.44
13 | PJ3290 056 10/09 $2,084.29
14 | PJ3290 056 11/09 $1,658.70
15 | PJ3290 056 12/09 $1,746.00
16 | PJ3290 056 1/10 $2,095.20
17 | PJ3290 056 2/10 $1,942.43
18 | PJ3290 056 3/10 $2,095.20
19 [ PJ3290 056 4/10 $2,095.20
20 | PJ3290 056 5/10 $2,095.20
21 | H96662 110 07/08 $55.62
22 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110 8/08 $54.32
23 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110 09/08 $54.32




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number Vendor Name Code
24 | H96662 [First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
25 | H96662 [First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
26 | H96662 [First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
27 | H96662 [First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
28 | H96662 [First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
29 | H96662 [First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
30 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
31 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
32 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
33 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
34 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
35 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
36 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
37 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
38 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
39 [ H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
40 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
41 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
42 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
43 | H96662 |First Step Independent Living Program, Inc. 110
44 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
45 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
46 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
47 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612

D-2

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
10/08 $60.72
11/08 $47.51
12/08 $54.78
1/09 $53.24
2/09 $15.96
3/09 $17.64
4/09 $18.48
5/09 $16.73
6/09 $18.06
7/09 $18.06
8/09 $16.56
9/09 $17.64
10/09 $18.03
11/09 $14.14
12/09 $15.30
1/10 $8.23
2/10 $12.36
3/10 $18.06
4/10 $16.66
5/10 $14.74
8/09 $21.83
8/09 $58.20
8/09 $38.80
8/09 $19.40




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number Vendor Name Code
48 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
49 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
50 [ PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
51 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
52 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
53 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
54 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
55 [ PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
56 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
57 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
58 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
59 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
60 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
61 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
62 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
63 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
64 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
65 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
66 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
67 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
68 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
69 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
70 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
71 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612

D-3

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
8/09 $41.23
8/09 $73.53
8/09 $58.20
8/09 $72.75
8/09 $99.43
09/09 $38.80
09/09 $46.07
09/09 $21.83
09/09 $24.25
09/09 $55.77
09/09 $72.75
09/09 $33.95
09/09 $60.63
09/09 $16.97
09/09 $29.10
10/09 $12.13
10/09 $48.50
10/09 $19.40
10/09 $24.25
10/09 $53.35
10/09 $77.60
10/09 $33.95
10/09 $76.44
10/09 $72.75




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number Vendor Name Code
72 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
73 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
74 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
75 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
76 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
77 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
78 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
79 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
80 [ PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
81 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
82 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
83 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
84 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
85 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
86 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
87 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
88 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
89 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
90 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
91 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
92 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
93 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
94 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
95 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612

D-4

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
10/09 $29.10
11/09 $33.95
11/09 $48.50
11/09 $38.80
11/09 $26.67
11/09 $24.25
11/09 $38.80
11/09 $55.77
11/09 $43.65
11/09 $24.25
11/09 $14.55
11/09 $48.50
11/09 $55.00
11/09 $19.40
12/09 $14.55
12/09 $53.35
12/09 $12.13
12/09 $24.25
12/09 $41.23
12/09 $19.40
12/09 $19.40
12/09 $43.65
12/09 $48.50
12/09 $43.65




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number Vendor Name Code
96 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
97 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
98 | PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
99 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
100| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
101| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
102| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
103| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
104 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
105 PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
106| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
107| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
108 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
109| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
110| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
111| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
112| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
113| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
114 PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
115| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
116| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
117| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
118| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
119| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612

D-5

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
12/09 $14.55
12/09 $12.13
12/09 $29.10
1/10 $29.10
1/10 $53.35
1/10 $26.67
1/10 $14.55
1/10 $58.20
1/10 $38.80
1/10 $77.60
1/10 $58.20
1/10 $58.20
1/10 $58.20
1/10 $48.50
1/10 $43.65
1/10 $72.75
1/10 $38.80
1/10 $19.40
2/10 $29.10
2/10 $38.80
2/10 $38.80
2/10 $29.10
2/10 $58.20
2/10 $38.80




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number Vendor Name Code
120| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
121| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
122 PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
123| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
124 PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
125| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
126| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
127| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
128 | PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
129| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
130| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
131| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
132| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
133| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
134| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
135 PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
136| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
137| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
138| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
139| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
140| PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
141 PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
142 PJ3482 |Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612
143| PJ3482 [Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC 612

D-6

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
2/10 $75.95
2/10 $58.20
2/10 $38.80
2/10 $26.67
2/10 $38.80
2/10 $38.80
3/10 $38.80
3/10 $48.50
3/10 $35.89
3/10 $12.13
3/10 $24.25
3/10 $58.20
3/10 $77.60
3/10 $33.95
3/10 $53.35
3/10 $53.35
3/10 $48.50
3/10 $33.95
4/10 $48.50
4/10 $29.10
4/10 $53.35
4/10 $58.20
4/10 $58.20
4/10 $16.97




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor
Number

Vendor Name

Service
Code

Authorization
Number

144

PJ3482

Pacific Child & Family Associates, LLC

612

Total Overpayment Due to Contract Rate Above the §tatewide/'!eg|ona| !en!er !/I

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments

4/10 $38.80

edian Rate] $39,631.59

D-7



Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

D-8

Vendor Vendor Name Service | Authorization | Payment | Over/Under
Number Code Number Period Payments
Overpayment Due Payments Over the Authorized Number of Units
1 | HO05201 4/09 $32.63
2 | HO05201 4/09 $130.50
3 | H05201 4/09 $708.48
4 | H05201 4/09 $522.00
5 | H05201 4/09 $130.50
6 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
7 | H05201 4/09 $97.88
8 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
9 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
10 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
11 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
12 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
13 | H05201 4/09 $261.00
14 | H05201 4/09 $130.50
15 | H05201 4/09 $130.50
16 | H05201 4/09 $32.63
17 | H05201 4/09 $65.25
18 | H05201 4/09 $32.63
19 | H05201 4/09 $32.63
20 | HO05201 4/09 $65.25
21 | H05201 4/09 $130.50
22 | H05201 4/09 $391.50
23 | H05201 4/09 $261.00




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor

Number
24 | HO05201
25 | HO05201
26 | HO05201
27 | HO05201
28 | H05201
29 | HO05201
30 | HO05201
31| HO05201
32 H05201
33 | HO05201
34 | HO05201
35 | H05201
36 | H05201
37 | HO05201
38 | HO05201
39 | HO05201
40 | HO05201
41 H05201
42 H05201
43 | HO05201
44 | HO05201
45 | HO05201
46 | HO05201
47 H05201

Vendor Name

D-9

Service
Code

805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $206.64
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $32.63
4/09 $130.50
4/09 $261.00
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $261.00
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $295.20
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $456.75
4/09 $118.08
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $326.25
4/09 $391.50
4/09 $391.50
4/09 $391.50
4/09 $195.75
4/09 $65.25
4/09 $391.50
4/09 $65.25




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor

Number
48 | HO05201
49 | HO05201
50 | HO05201
51 H05201
52 H05201
53 | HO05201
54 | HO05201
55| HO05201
56 | H05201
57 H05201
58 | HO05201
59 | HO05201
60 | HO05201
61 | HO05201
62 H05201
63 | HO05201
64 | H05201
65 | HO05201
66 | HO05201
67 | HO05201
68 | HO05201
69 | HO05201
70 | HO05201
71 H05201

Vendor Name

D-10

Service
Code

805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805
805

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
4/09 $130.50
5/09 $531.36
5/09 $236.16
5/09 $522.00
5/09 $293.63
5/09 $391.50
5/09 $619.88
5/09 $29.52
5/09 $195.75
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $326.25
5/09 $391.50
5/09 $195.75
5/09 $195.75
5/09 $130.50
5/09 $130.50
5/09 $130.50
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $163.13
5/09 $130.50




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor

Number
12 H05201
73 | HO05201
74 | HO05201
75| HO05201
76 | HO05201
77 H05201
78 | H05201
79 | HO5201
80 | HO05201
81 | HO05201
82 H05201
83 | HO05201
84 | HO05201
85 | HO05201
86 | H05201
87 | HO05201
88 | HO05201
89 | HO05201
90 | HO5201
91 | HO5201
92 H05201
93 | HO05201
94 | HO05201
95 | HO05201

Vendor Name

D-11

Service
Code

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
5/09 $130.50
5/09 $130.50
5/09 $130.50
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $65.25
5/09 $32.63
8/09 $130.50
8/09 $32.63
8/09 $65.25
8/09 $65.25
8/09 $65.25
8/09 $195.75
8/09 $65.25
8/09 $65.25
8/09 $293.63
8/09 $65.25
9/09 $177.12
9/09 $456.75
9/09 $65.25
9/09 $146.81
9/09 $324.72
9/09 $130.50




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor
Number

96

H05201

97

H05201

98

H05201

99

H05201

100

H05201

101

H05201

102

H05201

103

H05201

104

H05201

105

H05201

106

H05201

107

HO7885

Vendor Name

Service
Code

108

HO7885

109

HO7885

110

HO7885

111

HO7885

112

HO7885

113

HO07885

114

HO7885

115

HO7885

116

HO7885

117

HO7885

118

HO7885

119

HO7885

D-12

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
9/09 $456.75
9/09 $456.75
9/09 $130.50
9/09 $587.25
9/09 $195.75
9/09 $130.50
9/09 $944.64
9/09 $130.50
9/09 $522.00
9/09 $228.38
9/09 $195.75
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $137.45
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $30.55
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $137.45
4/09 $320.72
4/09 $351.27
4/09 $45.82
4/09 $76.36
4/09 $519.27




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number VALEIEIF (NELTHS Code
120| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
121 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
122| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
123 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
124 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
125 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
126| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
127 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
128| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
129 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
130 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
131 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
132| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
133| HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
134| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
135 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
136| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
137 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
138| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
139 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
140| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
141 HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
142| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
143 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805

D-13

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
4/09 $168.00
4/09 $15.27
4/09 $259.63
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $443.85
4/09 $355.08
4/09 $30.55
4/09 $30.55
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $106.91
4/09 $259.63
4/09 $168.00
4/09 $106.91
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $118.36
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $76.36
4/09 $15.27
4/09 $61.09
4/09 $168.00
4/09 $137.45
5/09 $274.91
5/09 $137.45
5/09 $137.45




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Service

Number Vendor Name Code
144| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
145 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
146| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
147 HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
148 | HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
149 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
150 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
151 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
152| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
153 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
154 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
155 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
156 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
157 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
158 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
159 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
160 HO7885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
161 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
162| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
163| HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
164| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
165 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
166 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805
167 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805
168 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805

D-14

Authorization
Number

Payment | Over/Under
Period Payments
5/09 $76.36
5/09 $76.36
5/09 $61.09
5/09 $61.09
5/09 $45.82
5/09 $45.82
5/09 $30.55
5/09 $30.55
5/09 $30.55
5/09 $15.27
5/09 $15.27
08/09 $30.55
08/09 $61.09
08/09 $30.55
08/09 $45.82
08/09 $30.55
09/09 $45.82
09/09 $138.67
09/09 $137.45
09/09 $137.45
09/09 $61.09
09/09 $122.18
09/09 $61.09
09/09 $76.36
09/09 $61.09




Inland Regional Center

Over-Stated Claims

Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment D

Vendor Vendor Name Service | Authorization | Payment | Over/Under
Number Code Number Period Payments

169| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $137.45
170| HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $62.92
171 H07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $30.55
172 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $76.36
173 H07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $61.09
174| HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $91.64
175] H07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $45.82
1761 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $123.39
[177] H07885 |V.L.P.Tots 805 09/09 $122.18
178| HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $213.82
179 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $61.09
180| HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $137.45
181 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $61.09
182 HO07885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $58.65
183| HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $73.68
184| HO7885 |V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $213.82
1851 HO07885 [V.I.P. Tots 805 09/09 $15.27
Total Overpayment Due to Payments Above the Authorized Number of Units $28,548.56

Grand Total Overpayment $68,180.15

D-15



Attachment E

Inland Regional Center
FCPP Late Assessment
Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Unique Client Identification Number




Inland Regional Center
Missing/Sold State Equipment
Fiscal Years 2008-09 and 2009-10

Attachment F

B = Missing

Item Description Quantity Serial Number Sl\tlitril;)r:rg Comment
1 [2950 Cisco Switch 1 FHK0712200P 337906 A
2 |Modular Units 12 N/A N/A A
3 |Plaid Couch & Love Seat 1 Each N/A N/A A
4 |End Tables & Coffee Table 2 N/A N/A A
5 |Stuffed Chair 1 N/A N/A A
6 |Conference Tables 3 N/A N/A A
7 |Small Metal Tables 2 N/A N/A A
8 [Wood Lateral Files 4 N/A N/A A
9 |Task Chairs 38 N/A N/A A
10 [Palm Pilot 1 LOJH1C315684 335744 B
11 |Sony Sound System/Projector 1 NONE 317796 B
12 |Savin Copier 1 9040164 323984 B
13 |Polycom Projector w/ Monitor 1 0199A6 331977 B
14 |EIKI Computer/Projector 1 G1702139 331991 B
15 |PC, Compaq 1 USC3270B9R 341027 B
16 |Dell Optiplex 1 GJOMQ71 341384 B
17 |Savin 8055 1 L7775300535 348563 B
18 |Dell Desktop 1 B3C4CK1 356137 B
A = Sold



Inland Regional Center
California Housing Foundation/Developmental Services Foundation
Improper CPP and POS Expenditures

Fiscal Years 2004-05 through 2008-09

Attachment G

LIJ dnelg:i?igtlieonnt Service Sub Vendor Authorization Service 'T‘::;S:;:rf Tot?rln,:\:r;c:;?t of
Code Code Number Number Month . .
Number Expenditures Expenditures
Improper Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2004-05
CONTRAC | 999 [ CPPST | HJ0114 June 05 | $690,000
Total Amount For Fiscal Year 2004-05 $690,000
Improper Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2005-06
CONTRAC 101 PJ2830 i July 05 $400,000
CONTRAC 101 O1SRH | PJ2830 July 05 $450,000
al Amount For Fiscal Year 2005-06 $850,000
Improper Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2006-07
101 PJ2830 June 07 $55,500
CONTRAC 999 CPPST | HJO114 March 07 $349,000
CONTRAC 999 CPPST | HJ0114 July 06 $1,380,000
CONTRAC 999 CPPST HJ0114 June 07 $584,421
otal Amount for Fiscal Year 2006-07 $2,368,921
Improper Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2007-08
[ CONTRAC | 101 | [ PJ2830 | 08339689 [ July 07 $317,178
Total Amount For Fiscal Year 2007-08 $317,178
Improper Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2008-09
[ CONTRAC | 999 | CPPST | HJ0114 _ July 08| $202,318
Total Amount For Fiscal Year 2008-09 $202,318
Grand Total of Improper Expenditures for Fiscal Years 2004-05 through 2008-09 $4,428 417




_APPENDIXA -

INLAND REGIONAL CENTER

RESPONSE e
TO AUDIT FINDINGS

= (Certam documents prov1ded by the Inland Reglonal Center as attachments to its

response are not included in this: report due to the detalled and sometimes
conﬁdentlal nature of the mformatlon ) ' '



INLAND REGIONAL CENTER

_ «.valuing mdependence, inclusion and em gwerment
P.O. Box 6127, San Bernardmo CA 92412-6127
Telephone (909) 890-3 000
Fax' (909) 890-3001

luly 29, 2011

.Mr. Ed Yan : ,

. Department of Developmenta! Servrces S

1600 Ninth Stréet, Room 320 MS 3-9
Sacramento, CA 95814

~ The Department of Developmentat Servuces (DDS) Audlt Branch completed the audrt of Inland Regional '
. Center (IRC) for fiscal years July 1, 2008 through line 30, 2010 and released the Draft Audit Report of .
Findings on June 10, 2011, .The DDS. audit included the fuscal compllance audit that is conducted ’

biennially on regronal centers and a follow-up on issues that: were rarsed in the Bureau of State Audit
‘ report issued on August 24, 2010 regardmg IRC’s f scal responsnblhty :

' * The fiscal complnance audlt that mcluded IRC’s Resrdentlal Program contracts under Service Code 113

o and Commumty Placement Plan (CPP}, was conducted to obtain’ reasonable assurance that IRC complied

wnth required statutes regulatlons, and ltS contracts ‘with DDS durmg said audut review period. In

. addition the audnt was conducted to rewew complamts recelved by DDS regardmg the operatlons of IRC

Members of the DDS audnt team met wnth IRC executlve management on Monday, June 13 2011 to

~* review the fi ndings contamed in the audlt report. - IRC requested and was granted an approximate two -
. week time extension to file a response to. the draft audit report (due Juiy 29, 2011) The following are-

DDS' recommendations and lRC's responses

_ 1; DDS Recommendation' '

IRC is responsrble for operating its busmess in a manner cans:stent w:th the Iaw and must
. remit to- DDS any overpayment that DDS has made to IRC. IRC is responsrble for the payment

of $949 566. 18to. DDS DDS expects IRC to collect such: overpayment from SWT, as the services
were prowded in o ‘manner fnconsistent with the . law  IRC shail closely monitor its
~contractors/vendors to ensure it -has recelved ‘the .agreed. upon services as stated in the

contract IRC shall ensure that its contracts are adequate and in comphance with CCR, title 17 -

requ:rements in addition, IRC must ensure that proper documentatton is maintained an on
fileto support pa ymen ts for the serwces perfarmed by Its con tractars/vendors

IRC Response

See ﬁndl_ng #4'



http:requiremen.ts
http:0/$949,566.18

. See fmdmg-#4 PR

bps Recommendatron

IRC sholl ensure all staff are aware of the Vendorlzatron process prior to the authorizotion and
purchase of services Addrtronally, IRC: shnll review the Vendorizat:on documentation of its

current vendors to ensure they have been properly approved ond véndorized Jfor services prior

| toany authonzatlon of services to be provided. The $949,566. 18 referenced in this finding is

the: assessment amount noted in f‘ nding 1 which must be. recovered by IRC from SWT and
reimbursed to DDS. : :

lRC_RespOnse:.

See hndlng #4

DbS Recommendat:on

IRC shall seek recovery fram SWT as apprapriate and reimburse DDS a total of $3 189 102.56
pursuant to W & | Code section 4648.1 subdivision (e), for the 40 percent rote increase it
granted SWT In oddition, iRC shall ensure that all of its relevant rates to vendors comply with
w &1 Code, sect:on 4648 4(b) e ~

IRC Response

DDS Recommendation' P s

IRC Is dlrected to omend lts current broker serwces agreement wlth SWT to ensure it s in
compliance with the responslbillties and dut:es of a Transportation Broker pursuant to Title

"IRC shall oddrtionolly ensure that tronsportot:on serwces comply with pertinent DDS -
‘regulatlons. . T : :

IRC. Response

IRCis currently worklng wnth the vendor to determlne the most effective way to provide

" transportation services to the’ consumers without adversely affecting exlstmg services. All plans

and procedures wnll adhere to Iaws and regulatlons that pertaln to these services.

- DD§ Recommendation.

' _ IRC’ shall follow lts implemented Whistleblower pollcy to ensure that all employees who
partmpate in reporting improprieties are not lntimldoted repnmanded or retaliated agamst '

Additionolly, iRC.shall maintam a procedure under wlm:h people feei comfortable reporting
suspected impropnetles. IRC should also cammunlcate to its employees that the current
Whistleblower pohcy in place allows indivlduals to report ony issues drrectly to DDS.

IRC Response'

The: [RC. Whlstleblower Policy was - modiﬂed and approved by the Board of Trustees based on

mformation and recommendations m DDS' Mav 20, 2011 correspondence Areas of rnon-

R



http:3,189,102.56
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S to the consumers

- claims.

compliance have been corrected iRC has advrsed its employees where to find thls information
(IRC intranet and. internet srtes) IRC shali foilow its current Whrstieblower Policy to ensure that
all employees who partrcipate in: reportrng improprietres are not lntlmrdated reprrmanded or-
retaliated. ‘against. IRC has ‘communicated to its employees that the current Whistleblower
Policy ailows ll'lleld uals to report any Issues drrectly to DDS and/or the Board of Trustees

. DDS Recammendatian- '

‘ IRC shaII follow its newly implemented contractually required RFP policy and procedures for

the procurement of vendor servrces, which includes an RFP process that requires IRC staff to
document how contracts are aworded and vendors are chosen This process would safeguard
State funds, and ensure transparency when cantracting for consumer services. In addition, IRC
should ensure, when implemented that the polrcles and procedures are posted on its webslte

for publlc access and are communicated toall staﬂ' responsible jbr procurmg services, '

IRC Response

IRC has updated its RFP POIICY Durmg the audlt period DDS noted that IRC was not followrng its
implemented Procurement Policy. Once 'IRC-was made. aware of. this defi iciency, adjustments

’ v were made and strlct adherence is on-gorng IRC is documenting how contracts are awarded

and vendors are chosen This process will safeguard state funds and ensure transparency when .
contracting for: consumer services. In addition, IRC has’ posted the policy on its website for -
public access as well as its intranet site and copies have been provided to all staff responsrble for .
procuring services : T co : :

DDS Recommendatron.

' !RC shall ensure that it assigns vendors the correct service code for services provided to the

consumers. This will ensure all POS payments are accurately accounted for and that involces
are correctly bllIed and pard .

IRC Response'

IRC understands the importance of accurateiy accounung for and processrng all POS payments

'~ and ensuring that all invarces are correctly billed and paid. AIRC will review its vendors to ensure

that the correct service code is assrgned that wilI document that the proper service is provided;

DDS Recommendation'

IRC shall reimburse the consumers a totai of $85 971 03 $38,442.38 from the current audrt
and 547,528 65 from the prior audit wrthout adversely affectmg consumer benefits. In
addrtion, IRC shall discontinue the practrce of usmg consumers excess resources to- offset POS
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10A.

iRC Response

IRC is currently in the process of seiectmg the most effective way to reimburse the consumers
the amounts determmed by DDS in both audit periods ‘ .

IRC is requesting that DDS review Attachment c of the draft audnt report. it appears that pages

¢-1and C-3 are dupilcates and that C-3 Is’ not needed, Also, Fiscal Year 2009-10, AttachmentC,

page C-2 records an mcorrect total.. The total for the f‘ scai yearshould be $7 050 29,

Already, iRC has dlscontlnued the practrce of using consumers excess resources to offset POS
claims. The offset was done only as method of last resort in order to. preserve consumers’
benefits Asa Reguonal Center that serves over 25 ,000 developmentaily disabled induvuduais, of'
which we are the representative payee for approxlmately 1,600, it can, at times, be challenging
to make purchases on behalf of a consumer due to the nature of their dlsabillty

" While IRC is agreemg to reimburse the funds used to offset POS iRC also contends that the'

Social Security Handbook 2009, section 1618, 1 quoted by DDS in-this audit fmdmg, leaves room

for various mterpretations ‘It states In part "Current needs are the immediate and’ reasonably

foreseeable essentials for housmg educatio... of disabled benefi iciaries.” Day Programs, Work

Activity Programs ‘and Commumty lntegratlon Training ‘aré -most- certainly’ educatronal’

particuiarly in: the case of supporting a developmentaliy disabled lndlwdual

DDS Recommendatron.

IRC shail rermburse DDS the $68 180.15 in tatal overpayments made to the vendors. In

addition, IRC shall lmmedlately comply with the w &1l code, section 4691.9 and CCR, title 17,
section 54326{0){10} and ensure that rates negotiated after June 30 2008 are at/or below the

Statewide/IRC Median Rates, whichever is lower. IRC shall also review invoice payments to
ensure any overpayments that -may have occurred in the course of domg business with. its-
’ vendors are addressed and corrected L -

IRC Response

Currentiy, IRC is reviewing aII vendors/mvorces where a rate has been negotlated to ensure that v
-rates negotiated/set/paid after June 30 2008 are at: or below the Statewrde/iRC med lan rate, -
_ whlchever is iower o : R .

‘DDS Recammendatlon.‘ﬂ_

IRC shall follow its developed and. Implemented polmes and procedures to ensure staff,
responsible for assessing and notrfylng parents of their assessed cost participation, are aware
that the parents iincome documentation must be submitted within 10 workmg days of srgmng
the IPP. IRC shali notrfy parents of their ossessed share of cost particlpatlon within 10 working
days of receipt of the parents' complete.income documentatron. IRC should also be aware
that parents’ fallure to submrt income documentation wlthin the 10 day tlme period shall
result in the parents’ cost particrpatron being set at the maximum dmount. In. addition, IRC
must ensure that staff are aware of the wé& I Code and Title 17 requirements.

s
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11,

IRC Response: ** -

RS shall adhere to its imp‘l’ement'ed' policies and pracédures regarding parents’ share of cost

partic:patlon Staff have been instructed and provided IRC’'s policies and: procedures as well as
w & | cOde and- Title 17 requlrements : :

DDS Recommendotlon. '

IRC sholl revlse its pollcres and pracedures to comply wrth W & { Code, section 4783{9){2},
which aIIo ws porents to provlde drfferentforms of documentatlon to certrfy their income wheri.

' assessing the share of costs. .

IRC Response

IRC has rewsed its policies and procedures to comply wuth W & ! Code, section 4783(g)(2). Staff
have been- instructed and . provrded the revised policies and procedures allowing parents to
provrde different forms of income verification documentation for lncome self-certification.

Subsequent to the completlon of DDS feldwork for thls audit, lRC subm:tted lts equrpment
inventory: pohcy lRC shall; therefore, comply with the. Stote contract and its policy to ensure
complionce with. the State S Equlpment Manayement System Gurdelines. IRC must ensure It
performs a physrcal mventary, mamtoms documentatlon of the physical mventary, and
completes and files all requrred forms with DDS. -In addrtion, IRC shall ensure that there Is no

sale of equlpment purchoses with State funds to pnvate entitles. _ ‘IRC shall also ensure- the. _
promptness of State tagging and logglng ofall newly acqulred equrpment into IRC's inventory

llst ond that ony mlsslng or stolen rtems are reported in a timely manner to DDS. :

IRC Response

IRC's lnventory Control Procedures have been updated to inciude a copy of the latest revision
(February 1 2003) of the State Equipment Management System Guidelines These gurdelines

explain’ the purpose, application and specif‘c procedures to be followed regarding the
management of state-owned equipment; The State guldeiines in conjunction with IRC's written

procedures ensure that the staff- responsibie for fixed asset maintenance Is weli versed in the

receipt tagging,_ record. keeping, disposition’ and inventory of -state-owned equipment g

Appropriate staff has been provided wlth a copy of the above referenced document for review
and reference They are recelvmg traming in apphcation of these guidelines ‘ :

In response- to th_e,lanuary,.;zoll proba_t'ion letter,IRc sdbr_n’lttedan'inventory of all state-owned
property and also prepared a separate list of items that had not been added and deleted -

(surveyed: out) since the last physrcal inventory was completed in June-30, 2009. The final
physical inventory was completed onJune’ 17,. 2011 by IRC's Facilities Maintenance Department

. that included the Facriltles Coordmator and the Maintenance/inventory Specialists | & 1I. Upon

completion of the: final inventory, the. total Iisting of fixed-assets was reviewed by the Faclilities
Manager A random sample of inventory |tems and Office locations was selected by the Facilities




12,

Manager in an effort for veriflcatlon. All |tems were found and accounted for. The flxed asset
listing was then reviewed and reconcnied to. the general ledger by IRC's Accountmg Manager

As, prevlousiy noted at June 30 2009, aII state-owned furniture and equrpment was reconcnled

and accounted for. it was determined thatin the move to new headquarters shortly thereafter,
items that were consndered "built In” remained in the prevrous location and now were deleted
from the ﬁxed asset Ilstlng Other ltems that were damaged ‘broken, or became unusable were-
discarded and removed fromthe fixed asset ilstmg The proper “documents have been
submitted and app roved by the Department of General Services (DGS)

IRC will adhere to rts and the Callforma State Department of Developmental Services gu:dellnes A
regardmg eqmpment and Inventory management S

DDS Recommendatlon.

- IRC shall reimburse DDS the 83, 205,739 that was lmproperly expensed for CPP. IRC shall also

reimburse DDS $1 222 678 that was lmproperly nllacated 20 CHF and expensed under Service
Code 101 for move ln costs and the purchase of household rtems. ..

- In nddmon, lRC shall develop and rmplement procedures ensuring that all CPP pI'OJects,

changes to the pro;ects, and any POS funds allocated for communlty placement plans comply
with: the DDS CPP Guldellnes and cPP Housmg Gurdellnes. _ lRC shall also ensure that oll POS
expenses are tled to a consumer uci number. . :

lRC Response: o

As stated in IRC’s response to DDS’ May 20 2011 probatlon reply Ietter, IRC is no longer
providing funds from. Purchase of Servuces (POS): for the Cahfornla Housing Foundation (CHF) to
offer housing asswtance grants to consumers for set up of their homes CHF has been notified

_' that this- program ‘will no longer be offered through their. company and an updated reconciled

accountmg was received. lR_vaas instructed In the above referenced Ietter to collect’ any ‘

remalnmg balance of. advanced funds 1o CHF for this- purpose The remalnlng balance of
$18 929, 97 was returned to lRC by CHF and then remntted to DDS on J uly 5, 2011,

' lnland Reglonal Center wlll .use POS funds and the appropnate service code/s to prowde

assistance for housing as requnred by the consumer: ln accordance wath reguiatlons and IRC
procedures L . S . REDEEE »

th_e: Pro"cedu_re v-vhaVe b‘een revlse_d a‘nd.’re‘fe"reni:e t"o'.'useﬁ _of CHF'for 'this service was-’purged.':"

- In addmon, IRC reviewed all of its Communlty Placement Plans begmnmg with FY 2002-03

through-current: FY 2010 11 against the Department’s ietters of approval for our plans. 'IRC is
unable to produce documentation that shows in all cases final approval from the Department
for each of the CPP plans and/or changes {n those. plans Also, it is evident that documentation
on both the part of IRC and the Department changed over the years and may be one reason for '
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Sincerely,

- .Ce

hn R Hunt, (.:Ihlef

not havmg a match We are. confdent that the pro]ects planned and developed ‘Tmeet
consumers’ needs as they moved from the State Developmental Center to ‘their. home
communlty o SRR

in response to the DDS; May 20 2011 probatlon reply Ietter, IRC complled a summary statement
organized by flscal year and. showing the approved allocatlon, ‘the project developed, the -
amount spent: for the project: ‘with ‘any: unspent balance, and where p055|ble notes the CPP
prolect to:which the expenditure/s apphes There is a lack of written. correspondence where IRC

, requested changes to the plan/s as weII ‘as; response correspondence from the Department

Communlcatlon was occurrlng between IRC. and the Department, but clear documentation as to
the f’nal decision. does not exnst in all cases. lRC is: awamng DDS' revnew of and response to the
latest submlttal o ‘ :

v Agam, IRC procedures have been rewsed to ensure that approvals w:ll be obtamed prior to IRC

taking actlon

-DDS Recommendatlon. s
lRC should conﬂnue to reinforce its procedures to ensure there rs a properly complered Home

and Commumty-Based Services Prowder Agreement form on ﬁle for every vendor pmwdmg ,
services to consumers. . . s

iRC Response :

Per DDS draft auclit report this: fndlng was addressed and corrected by lRC durmg audit .
f’eldwork IRCshaII contmuetoadhereto DDS’ recommendatnon P

- Dr.Drew Cutler, Presldent Board ofTrusteesf R

CarolA Fltzglbbons Executwe Dlrector :

va—
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